
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amend 2023 adopted budget for APRA funds to purchase ambulance for EMS 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 03/14/2023 
                                                            TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


 
Fiscal Impact:   ARPA funds = $184,730 
 
File Number: 


 
R-39-2023 Date 3/14/2023  


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the 
chart below: 


Authority Payee Purpose Amount
Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations 3,456$      


R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000    
R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000    


Total 238,456$ ; and,  


 WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $1,134,167.42; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton Committee of the Whole recommended to the 
Common Council 9-0 at their meeting on March 2, 2023 to allocate $184,730 in ARPA funds for 
the purchase of a new ambulance for Emergency Medical Services; and, 


 WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin has already awarded the City of Stoughton an 
additional $115,270 towards the purchase of a new ambulance for Emergency Medical Services 
which bring the total amount to $300,000 for the new ambulance; and, 


 WHEREAS, the adopted budget did not include any usage of ARPA funds thus 
necessitating a budget amendment is required for the new ambulance purchase; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the adopted 2023 budget be amended for 
the purchase of a new ambulance in Emergency Medical Services using ARPA funds and grant 
funds totaling $300,000 as indicated on the chart below: 







Account Account
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease


Dept 52310 - EMS Truck Sinking Fund
603-52310-43799 Capital Grants $115,270 $0 $0 $0
603-52310-43310 ARPA Grant 184,730
603-52300-49955 Net Position Applied -- Capital (300,000)
603-52310-50880 Capital Vehicle 300,000
603-52310-50899 Contra Capital Outlay (300,000)


Net totals


ExpensesRevenues


$0 $0


 


Budget amendments require approval by nine (9) members elected. 


  


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Provide clarification regarding ARPA funds for City digital welcome signs 
 
Committee 
Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommended approval ___ on 03/14/2023 
                                                            TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 


 
Fiscal Impact:   To be determined 
 
File Number: 


 
R-40-2023 Date 3/14/2023  


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS: 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds 
totaling $1,372,623.42 during calendar years 2021 and 2022; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has approved the following expenditures as per the 
chart below: 


Authority Payee Purpose Amount
Baker Tilly, LLP Lost revenue calculations 3,456$      


R-181-2022 Stoughton Utilities Lead service line project 110,000    
R-211-2022 Stoughton Innovation Center Start up funds 125,000    


To be determined New ambulace for EMS Pending
Total 238,456$ ; and,  


 WHEREAS, the remaining available ARPA funds is $1,134,167.42; and, 


 WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton considers that Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that is 
prepared with the annual budget adoption to be an integral part of the adopted annual budget and 
tax levy; and, 


 WHEREAS, the 2022 adopted CIP included $65,000 for City digital welcome signs for 
the Public Works Department under project number 22016000 in Fund 400 Construction with 
funding to be provided by an unnamed grant assumed to be ARPA; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Public Works Department indicated in their 2022 ARPA fund 
presentations in July/August 2022 that they are requesting an additional $25,000 in ARPA funds 
for City digital welcome signs, bringing the total up to $90,000; and 


 WHEREAS, it is unclear as to whether or not the original $65,000 included in the adopted 
2022 CIP was supposed to be provided by ARPA funds or not; and; 







 WHEREAS, the Director of Public Works has indicated that Public Works has not 
purchased any digital welcome signs to date until the Common Council makes a decision on how 
ARPA proceeds are to be spent; and, 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller has requested clarification as to whether 
the original $65,000 for City digital welcome signs should be considered as appropriated ARPA 
funds or not; and 


 WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller and the Director of Public Works both 
concur that the City of Stoughton Common Council consider the original $65,000 for City digital 
welcome signs not be considered as an ARPA funded item in the 2022 CIP; 


 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton Common Council 
hereby directs the Director of Finance/Comptroller to consider the 2022 CIP budget for Project 
22016000 in Fund 400 Construction be considered as being funded by a grant other than ARPA 
funds.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
  
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
                                             
Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       








 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Fire Department 
Assistant Fire Chief position description. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Committee Action: 
 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (4-0) 


Fiscal Impact: None  
 
File Number: R-41-2023  


 
Date 


   
March 14, 2023 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the Fire Department 
Assistant Fire Chief position description, and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, March 6, 2023, to review the Fire 
Department Assistant Fire Chief position description and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to 
approve the Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief position description, now therefore 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the Fire Department Assistant 
Fire Chief position description. 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
 
                                                                               
Timothy Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 
 
 
Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 
 







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


 


 
 


FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Assistant Fire Chief 


REPORTS TO:  Fire Chief/Deputy Chief   PAY GRADE:  TBD       FLSA: TBD 
 
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION 
The purpose of this position is to act as a command level supervisor within the 
Stoughton Fire Department. Captains will report to Assistant Chief(s) for day-to-day 
administrative purposes. Assistant Chiefs will act in the appropriate command role 
(Incident Command, accountability, safety, etc.) during incidents. The Assistant 
Chief(s) will report to the assigned officer as necessary during an incident.  
 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


• Responds to emergency incidents in fire department apparatus, filling the role of 
vehicle officer, firefighter, operator or Incident Commander (as 
qualified/assigned).  


• Includes roles/responsibilities included in SFD Firefighter and Captain job 
descriptions. See attached. 


• Helps to educate on and enforce SFD Standard Operating Guidelines (SOGs), 
Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs), and the City of Stoughton work rules.    


• Participates in research, development of proposals for potential adjustments to 
SFD and City of Stoughton SOG’s, SOP’s, best practices and other operational 
aspects as necessary to ensure SFD provides a high quality, effective, efficient 
and risk managed level of service to the citizens we serve.   


• Represent and help carry the mission of the SFD, encouraging, leading, and 
helping mentor all SFD members. 


• Ensures equipment is returned to service for use, whenever possible. If an issue 
exists that prevents return to service, ensure appropriate staff (Chief, Deputy 
Chief, etc.) are notified for appropriate repairs/replacement.  


• Acts as a supervisor as assigned at incidents, acting in the position of company 
officer, directing subordinates as required, unless/until relieved by a superior 
officer. 


• Acts as initial incident commander at incidents when necessary for efficient and 







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


safe emergency scene operations.  


• As an emergency scene incident commander, implement and coordinate a formal 
incident management system emphasizing firefighter and civilian safety. This 
includes collaborating with senior Firefighters/officers when appropriate.  


• Command Level supervisor for assigned battalion, providing support to assigned 
captains as necessary for administrative and incident response purposes.  


• Maintains technical knowledge by attending/participating in local, regional, state 
and national conferences, seminars and other trainings as designated/approved 
by the Chief.  


• Demonstrate proper methods of performing the various techniques of modern 
firefighting. 


• Assists with training, as coordinated with the training committee and respective 
captains. 


• Assists with teaching members procedures, leadership skills, and other 
knowledge to assist with future promotions and leadership positions within SFD 
(progression planning).   


• Contributes to team effort by accomplishing related results as needed. 


• Promotes a positive atmosphere in all aspects of the Department. One that helps 
one another and builds a team that works together for the common goal of 
integrity, professionalism and a high level of service to the people that we serve. 


• Ability to be objective, use reason and good judgment in dealing with all kinds of 
people. 


• Ability to act with integrity and be professional in appearance and actions. 


• Ability to positively interact and communicate with the public. 


• Performs functions as specified for the specific Assistant Chief Assignment (Fire 
Suppression, Rescue, Health and Wellness).  


 
• Participate in practice/trainings in operation of the City of Stoughton Emergency 


Operations Center (EOC) functions, as assigned.  
 
• Fill out incident reports via paper and online mechanisms.  
 
• Participate/contribute to preplanning of incidents/risks within the City of 


Stoughton.  
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications  
• High school diploma 


 







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


• Valid Wisconsin’s Driver’s License 
 
• NIMS IS 100/IS 200/ICS 700/ICS 800 


 
• NIMS ICS 300/ICS 400 


 
• AHA-CPR Certification  


 
• Minimum Firefighter 1 


 
• Meets DSPS 330 requirements, as a command officer, Fire Officer 1 and 2 would 


be desirable, but not required.  
 


• Ability to pass background check, driving requirements, pre-employment 
physical, and drug screen.  
 


Experience 
• Minimum of 10 years active firefighting experience, with a minimum 3 years of 


acting as a company officer.  
 


• Experience working within the Incident Command System, at varying levels, 
including Command Staff and working in an Emergency Operations Center.  


 
Supervisory Skills 
• Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others in a manner that is 


efficient and respectful, balanced against the immediate needs of the situation 
(day-to-day vs. incident response).  
 


• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as 
supervising, managing, leading, teaching, directing and controlling. 


 
• Ability to train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity.  


Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards to 
specific situations. 


 
Language Skills 
• Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 


relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability 
to compare, count, differentiate measure and/or sort data, as well as assemble, 
copy, and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, 
compute and tabulate data. 
 


• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as Wisconsin 
Administrative Code, blueprints and building diagrams, insurance reports, 
schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, storage tank permits, photos, fire 
inspection reports, incident reports, inventory lists, logs, billing statements, NFPA 
Code, municipal ordinances, maps, Nifer manual, technical operating manuals, 
statutes, procedures, guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 
Mathematical Skills 
• Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, 


fractions, and decimals. 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as 


supervising, managing, leading, teaching, directing and controlling. 
 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria.  
 


• Ability to properly account for risks vs benefits in making decisions for various 
operations, actions, etc. during SFD Operations.  
 


• Ability to realize limitations of self and others, to not take on or assign tasks that 
the AC or other members are not trained, skilled, physically able to perform or 
otherwise unable to attempt the task without undue safety considerations.  


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position 
Functions 
• Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and 


rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, 
ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit and 
hand tools. 
 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements. 
 


• Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, 
kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 
extrication equipment, charged fire hoses and other firefighting equipment with 
some weighing over 100 pounds.  Ability to stand for prolonged periods while 
operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. 
 


• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients.  Ability to locate fire using sound, move 
through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


 
Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where 


exposure to environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic 
agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical currents, 
disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


Position Specific Responsibilities: Each of the Assistant Chiefs will have separate 
duties to assist in the operation of the department: 
• Fire Operations 
• Rescue Operations 
• Health and Safety 
 
Fire Operations: 
• Knowledge of best practices for firefighting (Structural and Wildland) activities. 


 
• Knowledge of appropriate local, state and federal rules relating to fire 


suppression activities (NFPA, SPS 330, appropriate OSHA guidelines, etc.) 
 
• Responsible for monitoring, revision and development of SOP/SOG’s, best 


practices, and other guiding principles for SFD.  
 
• Assist in developing proposals for budgetary requests applicable to Fire 


Operation specific training, equipment, software, etc.  
 
• Response planning for incidents, including vehicle personnel assignments and 


mutual aid planning.  
 
Rescue Operations: 
• Knowledge of best practices for rescue activities. This includes extrication, water 


rescue, other technical rescue activities.  
 


• Knowledge of appropriate local, state and federal rules relating to fire rescue 
activities (NFPA, SPS 330, appropriate OSHA guidelines, etc.) 


 
• Responsible for monitoring, revision and development of SOP/SOG’s, best 


practices, and other guiding principles for SFD.  
 
• Assist in developing proposals for budgetary requests applicable to Rescue 


Operation specific training, equipment, software, etc.  
 
• Response planning for incidents, including vehicle personnel assignments and 


mutual aid planning.  
 


Health and Safety 
• Knowledge of all applicable safety standards and best practices for firefighting 


and rescue activities.  
 


• Knowledge of appropriate local, state and federal rules relating to fire 
suppression activities (NFPA, SPS 330, appropriate OSHA guidelines, etc.) 


• Coordinate with department officers to satisfy requirement of SPS 330.05 
 
• Acting as lead, development of Incident Safety officer functions within SFD, for 


use at training and incident scenes.  







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 
• Assist in coordination of SFD safety programs, with the Fire Chief, Deputy Chief 


and City of Stoughton HR/Risk Management.  
 
• Development of physical standards for SFD members that participate in various 


functions/duties. Examples include interior firefighter, driver operator, command 
officer, non-firefighting member.  


 
• Research and make recommendations for development of a health and wellness 


program for SFD Members with goals to minimize physical injury, illness and 
other potentials for causing harm or death to SFD members (and others) 
assisting at training and incidents.  


 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 
 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 
legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 
successful performance of this job. 
 
 
Printed Name: ____________________________________ 
 
 
Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _____________  







   Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 





		11. R-41-2023 Resolution Fire Department Assistant Fire Chief Position Description

		11a Assistant FIre Chief Personnel Approved 3-6-23






 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Fire Department Fire 
Captain position description. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Committee Action: 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
 
 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (4-0)   
 
 
   


   
File Number: R-42-2023  


 
Date 


   
March 14, 2023 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the Fire Department 
Fire Captain position description, and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, March 6, 2023, to review the Fire 
Department Fire Captain position description and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to 
approve the Fire Department Fire Captain position description, now therefore 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the Fire Department Fire 
Captain position description. 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
 
                                                                               
Timothy Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 
 
 
Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 







 







  Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 


 
 


FIRE DEPARTMENT 
Fire Captain 


REPORTS TO: Assistant Fire Chief         GRADE: NG                            FLSA: N    
 
SUMMARY OF POSITION 
The Captain position is the first-level supervisor within the Stoughton Fire 
Department (SFD). Firefighters report to their Captain for day-to-
day/administrative purposes. Captains report to their assigned assistant chief for 
day-to-day/administrative purposes. During incidents, Captains’ reporting will be 
based on the job assignments for the incident. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


• Responds to emergency incidents in fire department apparatus, filling the role 
of vehicle officer, firefighter, operator or Incident Commander (as 
qualified/assigned).  


• Includes roles/responsibilities included in Stoughton Fire Department (SFD) 
Firefighter job description. See attached. 


• Participates in research, development of proposals for potential adjustments 
to SFD and City of Stoughton Standard Operating Guidelines (SOG’s), 
Standard Operating Procedures (SOP’s), best practices and other operational 
aspects as necessary to ensure SFD provides a high quality, effective, efficient 
and risk managed level of service to the citizens we serve.   


• Represent and help carry the mission of the SFD, encouraging, leading, and 
helping mentor all SFD members. 


• Ensures equipment is returned to service for use, whenever possible. If an 
issue exists that prevents return to service, ensure appropriate staff (Chief, 
Deputy Chief, etc.) are notified for appropriate repairs/replacement.  


• Acts as a supervisor as assigned at incidents, acting in the position of 
company officer, directing subordinates as required, unless relieved by a 
superior officer. 


• Acts as initial incident commander at incidents when necessary for efficient 
and safe emergency scene operations.  


• As an emergency scene incident commander, implement and coordinate a 
formal incident management system emphasizing firefighter and civilian 







  Council Approved ENTER DATE 


safety. This includes collaborating with senior Firefighters/officers when 
appropriate.  


• 1st level supervisor for Firefighters/SFD members assigned to their respective 
company, for administrative purposes.  


• Maintains technical knowledge by attending outside trainings, educational 
workshops, studying publications and online sources, and participating in SFD 
accepted trainings. 


• Assists with training, as coordinated with the training committee and 
respective chiefs. 


• Assists with teaching members procedures, leadership skills, and other 
knowledge to assist with future promotions and leadership positions within 
SFD (progression planning).   


• Contributes to team effort by accomplishing related results as needed. 


• Promotes a positive atmosphere in all aspects of the Department, one that 
helps one another and builds a team that works together for the common goal 
of integrity, professionalism and a high level of service to the people that we 
serve. 


• Ability to be objective, use reason and good judgment in dealing with all kinds 
of people. 


• Ability to act with integrity and be professional in appearance and actions. 


• Ability to positively interact and communicate with the public. 


• Demonstrate proper methods of performing the various techniques of modern 
firefighting. 
 


• Fill out incident reports via paper and online mechanisms.  
 
• Participate/contribute to preplanning of incidents/risks within the City of 


Stoughton.  


• Performs other related functions as required and/or assigned.  
 
QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Education/Training/Certifications/Minimum Requirements  
 
• High school diploma 


 
• Valid Wisconsin’s Driver’s License 
 
• NIMS IS 100/IS 200/ICS 700/ICS 800 


 







  Council Approved ENTER DATE 


• AHA-CPR Certification  
 


• Minimum Wisconsin Certified Firefighter 1 
 


• Meets DSPS 330 requirements, as a command officer, Fire Officer 1 and 2 would 
be desirable, but not required.  
 


• Ability to pass background check, driving requirements, pre-employment 
physical, and drug screen. 
 


• Minimum of 5 years active firefighting experience.  
 


• Experience working within the Incident Command System, at varying levels, 
including Section Chief level. 
 


Post-Appointment Training Requirements 
• Continuing education of outside SFD training, minimum of 10 HOURS 


annually.  
• Fire Instructor 1 Certification (within one year of appointment, class 


availability dependent). 
• Fire Officer 1 Certification (within two years of appointment, class availability 


dependent). 
 


Recommended Classes: 
• ICS Classes specific to positions in an ICS Structure. Such as NIMS IS300 and 


IS 400.  
• Advanced technical level training for various tasks within the SFD response 


structure. Examples are extrication, ladder ops, technical rescue, etc.  
 


Supervisory Skills 
• Ability to assign, supervise, and review the work of others in a manner that is 


efficient and respectful, balanced against the immediate needs of the situation 
(day-to-day vs. incident response).  


 
• Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as 


supervising, managing, leading, teaching, directing and controlling. 
 


• Ability to train others, including the ability to act in a lead worker capacity.  
Ability to advise and interpret how to apply policies, procedures and standards 
to specific situations. 
 


Language Skills 
• Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established 


policies, procedures, and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific 
instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 
 







  Council Approved ENTER DATE 


• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical 
operating manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, 
time sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic 
diagrams, procedures, guidelines, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, 
incident reports, inventory lists, logs, maps and non-routine correspondence. 


Mathematical Skills 
• Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, 


fractions, and decimals. 
 
Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 
 


• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria. 


 
• Ability to think clearly and react effectively in emergency situations. 


 
• Ability to use reason and good judgment in dealing with uncertainty and 


when under pressure. 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  
Functions 


• Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and 
rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, 
ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit 
and hand tools. 
 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements. 
 


• Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, 
kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 
extrication equipment, charged fire hoses and other firefighting equipment 
with some weighing over 100 pounds. Ability to stand for prolonged periods 
while operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. 
 


• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. Ability to locate fire using sound, move 
through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where 


exposure to environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, 
toxic agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 
currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk 
of injury. 







  Council Approved ENTER DATE 


 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. The 
employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the City. 
 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor a 
legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for the 
successful performance of this job. 
 
 
Printed Name: ____________________________________ 
 
 
Signature: _______________________________________ Date: _____________  


 





		12 R-42-2023 Resolution Fire Department Fire Captain Position Description

		12a Fire Dept Captain Position Personnel Approved 3-6-23






 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Public Works Athletic 
Facilities Superintendent position description. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (4-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Fiscal Impact: None  


 
File Number: R-43-2023  


 
Date 


   
March 14, 2023 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the Public Works 
Athletic Facilities Superintendent position description, and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, March 6, 2023, to review the 
Public Works Athletic Facilities Superintendent position description and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to 
approve the Public Works Athletic Facilities Superintendent position description, now 
therefore 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the Public Works Athletic 
Facilities Superintendent position description. 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
 
                                                                               
Timothy Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 
 
 
Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 
 







Council Approved: ENTER DATE  


 
 


Public Works Department 
Athletic Facilities Superintendent 


 
REPORTS TO: Director Of Public Works PAY GRADE: FLSA: N 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 
Under the direction of the Director of Public Works, the Athletic Facilities 
Superintendent performs functions necessary to maintain the City’s athletic facilities, 
which includes, but are not limited to baseball and softball diamonds, striping of flag 
football and soccer fields, sport courts, unpaved multi-use trails and will be in charge 
of the City’s turf management program in the parks. 
The purpose of positions in this classification is to coordinate and perform work 
activities to facilitate safe and aesthetically pleasing playing surfaces and facilities for 
passive and structured use of City athletic facilities. This position will operate a 
variety of heavy and light equipment to perform maintenance and repair tasks for 
the City of Stoughton parks system, snow, and ice removal operations, and may 
assist other City divisions or departments as necessary to provide a quality service to 
the residents of Stoughton. 


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


• In charge of maintaining athletic facilities owned by the City of Stoughton including, 
but not limited to, field surface preparation, field layout and painting, sport courts, 
and general sports facilities maintenance. 


• Coordinate with user groups regarding field maintenance expectations and delivery. 


• Coordinates the City of Stoughton Turf Treatment Program. 


• May participate in the application of pesticides under the supervision of a licensed 
pesticide applicator. 


• Participates in Streets plowing/salting operations and will have an assigned plow 
route. 


• Perform semi-skilled work involving concrete, carpentry, plumbing, painting, etc. 
 
 
  







Council Approved: ENTER DATE  


 


• Operates a variety of machines such as, but not limited to, dump trucks 
over 26,000 G.V.W., aerial bucket truck, end loader, motor grader, 
backhoe, skid steer, jack hammer, cutting torches, welder, vibrating roller, 
various mowers, tractors, stump grinder, brush chipper, painting machine, 
snow removal equipment, (i.e. plow truck with wing and sander, heavy duty 
snow blower), small dump body, utility vehicles, bat wing mowers, turf 
aerator, sprayer. 


 
• Operates chainsaw, string line trimmer, walk-behind mower, sod cutter, edger, 


field maintenance equipment, paint striping machines, hedge trimmer, carpentry 
tools, and other hand tools. 


 
• May clean and repair parks facilities including, but not limited to restrooms, 


open air shelters, playgrounds, signs, and other city owned properties. 
 


• Assist with opening & closing of parks, recreation and facilities including, but 
not limited to, park shelters, Troll Beach, splash pad, and irrigation systems. 


 
• Collects and disposes of garbage from parks, parking lots, and greenways. 


 
• Removal and trimming of trees within city right-away, parks and other city 


owned properties. Including cutting, chipping, and removal of trees, brush, 
and yard waste. 


 
• Perform light mechanical work on mowers and small engines, as well as 


various other equipment. 
 


• May assist with the winter ice skating rink. 
 


• Performs routine equipment maintenance tasks as directed such as fueling, 
checking fluid levels, replacing belts and filters, changing oil, and greasing 
chassis. Repairing and changing tires. Making new hydraulic hoses, etc. 


 
• Provide necessary work oversight to seasonal and limited-term employees. 


 
• Participates in ongoing equipment and safety training. 


 
• Assists in recommending on-site operational changes. 


 
• Provides recommendations for capital projects to the Director to Public Works 


and assists with procuring estimates for budget preparation. 
 


• Knowledge of and implements safety procedures according to MUTCD. 
 


• Participates in the on-call rotation and must be available to respond during 
emergencies. 







Council Approved: ENTER DATE  


 


Additional Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are necessary 
for operations, but may be shared with or performed by other employees. The 
listed duties do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of additional 
duties. Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals 
of this position. 


• Assists other City departments, as needed. 


• Assist streets with brush and leaf collection operations as needed. 


• Removes potential hazards, dead animals, etc. 


• Notifies digger’s hotline of digging operations. 


• General landscaping at various city facilities. 


• Install/remove city piers (spring and fall). 


• Ability to work with a variety of carpentry, cement and other hand tools required 
for jobs. 


 
QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


• High school diploma with preference given to the candidates who possess one 
or more of the following: prior experience in machine operation, 
vocational/technical training in parks or general facility or equipment 
maintenance, one to two years heavy equipment operating experience, or any 
combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, 
skills, and abilities. 


• Certification in CPR and first aid preferred or will be required to be obtained 
after hire. 


 
• A valid operator’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with 


air brakes, tanker and trailer certification endorsements required at hire. 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills 
• Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a 


prescribed plan requiring the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, 
count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, 
record and transcribe data and information. 


 
• Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established 


policies, procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific 
instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 
• Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders, 


grade sheets, hazardous materials lists, safety manuals and procedures, 







Council Approved: ENTER DATE  


 


construction specifications, blueprints, equipment operating manuals, time sheets, 
maps, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, procedures and 
guidelines. 


• Ability to communicate effectively with customers, department personnel, 
law enforcement personnel, contractors, tree trimmers and other city 
employees. 


• Ability to help and teach seasonal workers with various duties. 


• Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 
relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. 


 
Mathematical Ability 


• Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; 
and to calculate percentages and decimals. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


• Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 


 
• Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations 


involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental 
criteria. 


 
• Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 


characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. 


 
Physical Requirements 


• Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple 
conditions and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as motor 
grader loaders, backhoes, dump truck with plows, sanders and wings, street 
sweepers, truck mounted leaf vacuum, skid steer, tractors, stump grinder 
grubber, common mechanic’s hand tools, transit, chain saw, brush chipper, 
welder, cutting torches, jack hammers, air tools, hydraulic jack, grinder, and 
other equipment as needed in job performance. 


• Ability to perform routine repairs on complex equipment and machinery. 


• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled 
movements involved in repair and maintenance tasks. 


• Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically 
involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 50 pounds. 







Council Approved: ENTER DATE  


 


Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under uncomfortable and potentially unsafe 


conditions that require exposure to severe environmental factors 
such as temperature variations, high winds, rain and snow, odors, 
toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, dusts, machinery, 
explosives, gas, vehicular traffic, high voltage electrical currents, 
and disease. This exposure may cause discomfort and presents a 
high risk of injury or death. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. 
In compliance with applicable state and federal law, the City will provide 
reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and 
encourages both prospective and current employees to discuss potential 


accommodations with the City. 
 
 
 
 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. 
The employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the 
City. 


 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor 
a legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for 
the successful performance of this job. 


 


Printed Name:   
 
 


Signature:  Date:   





		13 R-43-2023 Resolution Athletic Facilities Superintendent Position Description

		13a PW Athletic Facilities Superintendent Position Description Personnel Approved 3-6-23

		QUALIFICATIONS

		Education/Training/Certifications

		Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills

		Mathematical Ability

		Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

		Physical Requirements



		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

		ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:








 
 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the Public Works Office 
Manager position description. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
Committee Action: 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (4-0) 


   
File Number: R-44-2023  


 
Date 


   
March 14, 2023 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the Public Works 
Office Manager position description, and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, March 6, 2023, to review the 
Public Works Office Manager position description and, 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (4-0) to 
approve the Public Works Office Manager position description, now therefore 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to approve the Public Works Office 
Manager position description. 
 
 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote    ______ 
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
 
                                                                               
Timothy Swadley, Mayor                  Date 


 
 
 
Council Action:     _______    Override  Vote    _______ 
 







Council Approved:  ENTER DATE  


 
 


Public Works Department 
Office Manager 


 
REPORTS TO: Director of Public Works PAY GRADE: FLSA: N 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION 
Performs a variety of duties related to the effective operation of the Public Works 


Department, including, but not limited to general clerical and administration work, 
data management, accounting activities and website management. Employees in 
this class follow established procedures but must exercise judgment in analyzing 
transactions, making recommendations to senior management, and determining 
appropriate action. Works under the general supervision of the Director of Public 
Works. 


Additionally, this position is required to attend the Public Works Committee Meeting. 
This includes preparing and processing the meeting packets and typing minutes for 
submittal to be made public. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 
this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 


Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


• Facilitates the efficient operation of the administrative office of the Public Works 
Department and performs a variety of duties to support the supervisory and 
general staff members. 


• Answers department phones; greets and assists residents and customers; 
provides information regarding Department services; refers callers to 
appropriate personnel/department; takes and relays messages, etc. 
Communicates complaints with management staff and crew members as needed 


• Manages the records and operation of the Riverside and Wheeler Prairie 
Cemeteries. Updates and completes Cemetery program and maps with 
information of burials and corrections. Also works with funeral homes, grave 
diggers, monument companies and public to arrange burials, sell grave sites and 
locating graves. Completes information/billing sheets to invoice funeral homes 
and public for burial charges. Handles inquiries regarding the cemetery and 
responds to customers. 


• Process and submit digger locates for projects to Diggers Hotline. Monitors 
and distributes incoming diggers hotline locates and emergency locates; 
forwards to Street Supervisor as necessary. 


 
  







Council Approved:  ENTER DATE  


 


• Prepares purchase orders and verifies correct account numbers for billing; 
submits to Director or Supervisor for signature. May be required to draft a memo 
with supporting documentation 


• Act as a liaison between building inspector, residents and John’s Disposal. Track 
when new totes are ordered, code billing and keep records of invoicing. 
Coordinate with John’s when residents request new totes or when a 
home/building is in question about getting service and how many totes are 
allotted. 


• Keeps accurate records of the Public Works fleet inventory. Documenting the 
acquisition and disposal of Public Works Fleet equipment. 


• Create monthly invoices for other city departments for fleet services, street 
opening permits, and other billable functions within the Public Works 
Department. 


• Determine correct account number to process bills for payments, including credit 
card charges, research and correct discrepancies with invoices, run budgeting 
reports to verify and balance accounts. If errors are found, this position may be 
required to type memos and provide other supporting documentation for Finance 
Department to make journal entries for corrections. 


• Enter payroll for employees in the City’s financial software program, including 
equipment usage and compile reports as necessary. Monitor time off for each 
employee to ensure it is correct. 


• Balance and deposit funds for Street Openings, Electronic Recycling, Cemetery, 
Developer Tree Plantings and Tree Commission Donations and all other revenue 
funds that Public Works is responsible for. Runs reports on balances and 
expenditures for accuracy and report out to committees monthly. Collects fees, 
monitors deposits and schedules dumpsters for e-waste recycling. Orders and 
maintains records of yard waste permits, stickers and sign in sheets. Enters 
permit sales and site usage into computer to summarize and develop reports. 
Record, balance and prepare funds received for deposit. 


• Keep log of costs for stormwater fuel monthly by comparing employee vehicle 
usage with vehicle gas cards and code appropriately; coordinate with Finance 
Dept. 


• Coordinates with Public Works staff to update the sign inventory program 
(including forms), locate MUTCD codes and new ordinance codes to use for 
imputing sign(s), print out and update reports as necessary. 


 
• Monitors and updates the Public Works website weekly and as necessary. 


Creates and posts to City social media accounts as needed. 







Council Approved:  ENTER DATE  


 


• Types a variety of reports, memos and other correspondence including Street 
Openings, notices and packets for Public Works Committee, applications for DNR 
grants, bids, articles. 


• Log and keep track of any accidents/damages within the city that incur costs; 
invoice to responsible party or coordinate with PD to try and collect as needed 


• Put Committee meeting packages together, distribute to appropriate 
personal/committees and post online to the document site for public viewing. 


• Attends and records minutes for Public Works Committee. 


• Responsible for scheduling training sessions, meetings and workshop for 
department staff. 


• Prepares snow emergency documents and formally notifies the media of snow 
emergencies when they occur. 


• Obtains Safety Data Sheets (SDS) for new products; update notebooks in shop 
area and provides copy to City Hall. Removes outdated material into an inactive 
notebook to keep on file for the allotted time period required by law. 


• Coordinates the first aid and blood borne kit replenishment with the third-party 
contractor. 


• Maintains and orders office, apparel and garage supplies as needed. In charge of 
ordering staff uniforms. Keep track of each employee’s yearly clothing 
allowance. 


• Provides crews with forms for scheduled brush and leaf pick up collection and 
tracks quantities for annual reports. 


• Updates safety data sheet manual as needed; ensures that all employees have 
access to a copy. 


• Researches wide ranging questions from the public, provides assistance, 
direction and referrals to solve their inquiries. 


• Sorts, indexes, and files public works documents according to prescribed 
classifications. 


 
Additional Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are necessary for 
operations, but may be shared with or performed by other employees. The listed 
duties do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of additional duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


• May Assist with election polling site functions for large elections 
 


• Performs other related functions as assigned or required. 







Council Approved:  ENTER DATE  


 


QUALIFICATIONS 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 


 
Education/Training/Certifications 


 
• High School Diploma or equivalent. 


 
• Associate Degree in business, community relation or closely related field preferred 


or any equivalent combination of experience and training. 
 


• Considerable experience in billing, accounts receivable, customer relations, and 
clerical work. 


 
Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills 
• Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate 


data and/or information. Includes the ability to perform subsequent action in 
relation to these computational operations. 


 
• Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to 


others, such as co-workers and the public, on how to apply policies, procedures 
and standards to specific situations. 


 
• Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive and/or advisory 


data and information such as invoices, bid sheets, meeting packets and minutes, 
MSDS sheets, permits, maps, lists, manuals, catalogs, procedures, guidelines and 
non-routine correspondence. 


 
• Ability to communicate effectively with the Director and all department personnel, 


other City departments, vendors and the public. 
 


Mathematical Ability 
• Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication and division; 


and to calculate percentages and decimals. 
 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 
• Requires the ability to carry out instructions furnished in written, oral or 


diagram form. Involves semi-routine standardized work, with some latitude for 
independent judgment regarding choices of action. 


 
• Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity 


required in situations involving the evaluation of information against measurable 
or verifiable criteria. 







Council Approved:  ENTER DATE  


 
 


Physical Requirements 
• Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple 


but continuous adjustments, such as computer keyboard/typewriter, 
calculator/adding machine, telephone, etc. 


 
• Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing 


skilled movements such as rapid keyboard use. 
 


• Ability to exert light physical effort in sedentary to light work associated 
with office work. 


 
• Ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between 


characteristics of odors, associated with job-related objects, materials and 
tasks. 


 
Environmental Adaptability 
• Ability to work under generally safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to 


environment factors poses little risk of injury. 
 
 
 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 
 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations 


to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 
current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City. 


 


ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 


All requirements of the described position are subject to change over time. 
The employee may be required to perform other duties as requested by the 
City. 


 
I acknowledge that this job description is neither an employment contract nor 
a legal document. I have received, read, and understand the expectations for 
the successful performance of this job. 


 
Printed Name:   


 
 


Signature:  Date:   





		14 R-44-2023 Resolution Public Works Office Manager Position Description

		14a PW Office Manager Position Description Personnel Approved 3-6-23

		QUALIFICATIONS

		Education/Training/Certifications

		Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication Skills

		Mathematical Ability

		Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability

		Physical Requirements



		EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER

		ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\03-14-2023\15 O-5-2023 Establishing a Local Historic Downtown District (2).docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 
ESTABLISHING A LOCAL HISTORIC DOWNTOWN DISTRICT 


Committee Action:    Landmarks Commission recommends approval 6 - 0 
Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O -05- 2023 Date Introduced:    March 14, 2023 
March 28, 2023 


                 
The City of Stoughton Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 
WHEREAS, Design Guidelines were prepared by McGuire, Igleski and Associates in partnership with 
the Stoughton Landmarks Commission, to be used to guide future development and construction 
projects within the Local Historic Downtown District; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Design Guidelines will serve as a planning tool and to provide guidance for property 
owners and businesses for the preservation of their historic property, as well as encourage appropriate 
new infill construction and additions to historic properties; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Local Historic Downtown District is significant for its role in regional commerce, trade 
and transportation, and locally for architecture, government, and education; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Local Historic Downtown District exemplifies the cultural, political, economic, and social 
history of the city; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Local Historic Downtown District is identified with important historic or prehistoric 
persons or events in the community; and  


 
WHEREAS, the Local Historic Downtown District’s history, pattern of development, and rich 
architectural character provide the basis to help guide compatible infill redevelopment on vacant lots 
and alterations to non-contributing buildings within the District; and  
 
WHEREAS, the land use is currently defined by the City zoning ordinance and adoption of a landmark 
district will not require land use changes to the zoning ordinances; and 


 
WHEREAS, the Landmarks Commission held a public hearing on March 9, 2023 and recommend 
approval of a Local Downtown Historic District as shown on the provided map; and  


 
NOW THEREFORE, the City of Stoughton Common Council approves the Local Historic Downtown 
District as presented. 


 


 







 


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 
 


 
Dates 
 
Council Adopted:   
 
Mayor Approved:             
       Tim Swadley, Mayor 
Published:    
 
Attest:              


        Candee Christen, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
   
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
\\Sto-fs1\city-shared$\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 38\Local District Ordinance 2023.docx 








 


Meetings of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time: Tuesday, March 14, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting.  
 


Virtual: You can join the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom: 
 


 https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82393938122?pwd=MTA1cVFQQ0FhQlhRcEdCdDRsdXdYQT09 
 
  Meeting ID: 823 9393 8122 
  Passcode: 923537 
  One tap mobile 
  +16469313860,,82393938122#,,,,*923537# US  
 


In-person: Council Chambers, (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 
          321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin   
           The meeting can also be live-streamed on https://wsto.tv/live and Spectrum              
           Channel 981 or on TDS Channel 12.  WSTO TV App is also available on Roku, Apple     
           TV, Fire TV, Android and iOS. 
 
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, 
Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Frank Raff, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel 
Venegas 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS ARE NEEDED FOR A 
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to 
attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone at (608) 873-6677 or via email at 
cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
1.  Roll Call  
 
2.  Certification of compliance with open meetings law 
 
3.   Minutes and Reports:  
CACP (1/3/23, 2/7/23); Committee of the Whole (10/19/22); Finance (2/14/23); Housing Authority (2/22/23, 
3/012/23); Landmarks (1/12/23, 2/9/23); Parks & Rec (8/16/2022, 9/20/2022, 10/5/2022, 10/18/2022, 
11/15/2022, 12/20/2022, 1/17/2023); RDA (2/8/23, 2/15/23); River & Trails Taskforce (7/11/2022, 
11/7/2022, 1/9/2023); Whitewater Park Steering Committee (9/20/2021, 1/24/2022, 2/21/2022, 
3/21/2022, 4/18/2022, 5/16/2022, 11/14/2022, 12/19/2022) 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin, will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at 
the time and location given below. 


  



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82393938122?pwd=MTA1cVFQQ0FhQlhRcEdCdDRsdXdYQT09

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:cchristen@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 
       
       
       
4.   Public Comment Period: 


• If you would like to speak during the public comment period, please fill out the form and 
submit it by 6:30 p.m. on March 14, 2023. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


5. Communications and Presentations: 
• Mayor Swadley Population Summary 2022presentation 
• Update regarding Stoughton Housing Authority potential sale of Greenspire properties to 


Crown Court Properties, LLC for Low Income Housing Tax Credits project 
 
6. Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes – February 28, 2023 
       B.  R-37-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to   
             various applicants.    
        
OLD BUSINESS  
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
7. O-4-2023 Amending Chapter 70-322 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; Establish a 35 mph 
speed restriction on Rutland Dunn Town Line Road (both directions) for a distance of 1,900 feet 
from the western edge of the USH 51 right-of-way. (Public Safety recommended approval 6-0 on 
1/25/2023) 
          FIRST READING 
8. R-38-2023 Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the name of the 
shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club Shelter. 
 
9. R-39-2023 Amend 2023 adopted budget for ARPA funds to purchase an ambulance for EMS 
(Finance Committee considering 03/14/2023)                                               TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
10. R-40-2023 Provide clarification regarding ARPA funds for City digital welcome signs (Finance 
Committee considering 03/14/2023)      TIME SENSITIVE ITEM 
 
11. R-41-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Fire Department 
Assistant Fire Chief position description. (Personnel recommends approval 4-0 on 3/6/2023) 
 
12. R-42-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Fire Department Fire 
Captain position description. (Personnel recommends approval 4-0 on 3/6/2023) 
 
13. R-43-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Public Works Athletic 
Facilities Superintendent position description. (Personnel recommends approval 4-0 on 3/6/2023) 



http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





 
14. R-44-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city officials to approve the Public Works Office 
Manager position description. (Personnel recommends approval 4-0 on 3/6/2023) 
 
15. O-5-2022 Establishing a Historic Downtown Local District (Landmarks Commission recommends 
approval 6-0 on 3/9/23) 
          FIRST READING 
 
16. Fourth amendment to real estate purchase and sale agreement and fourth amendment to agreement to 
undertake development – Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC **        
           
**The Common Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1) (e) Deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other 
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT


 
Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677. 
By: Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Regina Hirsch 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82393938122?pwd=MTA1cVFQQ0FhQlhRcEdCdDRsdXdYQT09 
Meeting ID: 823 9393 8122 
Passcode: 923537 
One tap mobile 
+16469313860,,82393938122#,,,,*923537# US  
+19292056099,,82393938122#,,,,*923537# US (New York) 
Dial by your location 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 305 224 1968 US 
        +1 309 205 3325 US 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 719 359 4580 US 
        +1 253 205 0468 US 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
        +1 386 347 5053 US 
        +1 507 473 4847 US 
        +1 564 217 2000 US 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 689 278 1000 US 
Meeting ID: 823 9393 8122 
Passcode: 923537 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbjxYCG4sA 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82393938122?pwd=MTA1cVFQQ0FhQlhRcEdCdDRsdXdYQT09

https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbjxYCG4sA






CACP Minutes January 3, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.  


The meeting of the CA/CP will be held as a hybrid meeting (virtually and in person).  
IN PERSON: Fire Department Training Room, 401 East Main Street  
 
Via Zoom: You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87873318991?pwd=Z0RzUmo5ZW83R2JPdUMrSGRpa2NWZz09 Meeting ID: 878 7331 8991 
Passcode: 449078 
 
Call to Order: Vice-Chairperson Tilleson called the meeting to order 6:02 p.m.  


Present: Heili, Reeves, Masa-Myers, Tilleson and Mayor Swadley  


Absent: Venegas, Majewski 


Guests: Alder Greg Jenson 


Communications- Mayor Swadley highlighted Park Naming Policy and park names that were submitted 
after packet was sent out. Alder Jenson provided reasons to name 51 West (Eastside) Park “Eggelson’S 
Woods Park” 


Approval of the December 6, 2022 CACP Minutes 


Motion by Reeves, second by Masa-Myers to approve December 6, 2022 CACP Minutes 


Motion carried 5-0 


Sustainability Committee update-Alder Heili gave an update of the committees work including survey  


Diversity, Equity and inclusion (DEI) Task Force- Mayor Swadley gave an update of the Task Force work 
including survey and discussion regarding hiring a Facilitator/Project Manager 


Park Naming- 51 West Eastside Park & Kettle Park West  
 
Motion by Reeves, second by Masa-Myers to name 51 West Eastside Park Eggelsons Woods Park 


Motion carried 5-0 


Discussion and possible action regarding Park Naming KPW 


Motion by Heili, second by Reeves to name KPW Park Tee Nasak Park 


Motion carried 5-0 


Non-profit list updates- Tilleson and Mesa-Myers will continue to update master list of nonprofits 


Future Agenda Items 


Sustainability Committee update 


Diversity, Equity and inclusion (DEI) Task Force update 


Park Naming-Magnolia Springs 


Non-profit list updates 


Adjourn: Motion by Masa-Myers to Adjourn, second by Reeves at 6:54 p.m. Motion carried 5-0 







CACP Minutes February 7, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.  


The meeting of the CA/CP will be held as a hybrid meeting (virtually and in person).  
 IN PERSON: Fire Department Training Room, 401 East Main Street  
 
Via Zoom: You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87279659664?pwd=OHZlSmRhZjRIZ2xGM3l2Y0FqUjdEdz09  
Meeting ID: 872 7965 9664 Passcode: 547114  
  


 


Call to Order: Chairperson Venegas called the meeting to order 6:06 p.m.  


Present: Venegas, Heili, Reeves, Masa-Myers, Majewski and Mayor Swadley  


Absent: Tilleson  


Guests: Abah Thakkar 


Presentation- Abah Thakkar proposal for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) consulting-Abah Thakkar presented her 
proposal and answered questions. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the dissolving of DEI Task Force and CA/CP completing the DEI plan  
 
Discussion possible action regarding Abah Thakkar proposal for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion  
 
Approval of the January 3, 2023 CACP Minutes 


Motion by Masa-Myers, second by Heili to approve January 3, 2023 CACP Minutes 


Motion carried 6-0 


Sustainability Committee update-Alders Venegas and Heili gave an update of the committees work including survey  


Discussion and possible action regarding dissolving DEI and transferring to CA/CP  
 
Motion by Reeves, second by Masa-Myers to approve resolution with the following changes; 


Whereas, the DEI Task Force has recommended dissolving the DEI Task Force and having the CA/CP Committee oversee 
completion of the DEI Plan. 


Motion carried 6-0 


Discussion possible action regarding Egglesons’ Woods Park Shelter naming rights  
 
Motion by Masa-Myers, second by Heili approve Park Shelter naming rights of Eggelsons’ Woods Park to the Lions Club 
contingent on payment of the 50% donation for costs of the shelter. 


Motion carried 6-0 


Park Naming-Magnolia Springs –Alder Heili will research potential Ho Chunk Nation names for consideration 
 
Non-profit list updates- Tilleson and Mesa-Myers will continue to update master list of nonprofits 


Future Agenda Items 


Sustainability Committee update 


Park Naming-Magnolia Springs 







Non-profit list updates 


Adjourn: Motion by Reeves to Adjourn, second by Masa-Myers at 7:19 p.m.  


Motion carried 6-0 















































\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\03-14-2023\minutes\7 Landmarks Minutes 011223.docx 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 
Thursday January 12, 2023 – 6:30 pm 
Hybrid 
 
Members Present:  Todd Hubing, Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook, Secretary; 
Alan Hedstrom; David Udstuen and Peggy Veregin 
Staff:  Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 
Absent: Lisa Reeves 
Guests: Erica Ruggiero 
  
1. Call to order.  Hubing called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.   


 
2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 8, 


2022.   
Motion by Veregin to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Hedstrom.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 


3. Downtown Local District.  
The Commission discussed updates to the nomination form with Erica Ruggiero.   
 
Erica Ruggiero questioned if some of the historic photos she found should be included in the 
nomination.  The Commission liked the idea of including some photos. 
 
Erica Ruggiero stated she found historic photos at Vintage Stoughton on Facebook and 
through the Stoughton Historical Society Facebook page and website. 
 
The group discussed the benefits of creating the Local Historic District and next steps in the 
process as follows: 
 


• Send letters and provide outreach to property owners in the Local District area; 
• Plan for a public hearing on March 9, 2023 at the Council Chambers (Erica is 


available for an in-person presentation); 
• Send recommendation to the Common Council; 
• Change ordinances as necessary once approved. 


 
4. Community Engagement.   


Hedstrom gave an overview of a meeting he attended regarding the River Bluff campus.  
Next meeting is in January. 
 
Hedstrom is looking in to a Dane Arts Matching Grant to help pay for making copies of the 
Design Guideline.  Deadline is January 31st.  The Commission suggested seeking a $650 
matching grant to make 20 copies of the guide. 
 
Hubing gave an overview of a recent presentation he gave. 
 


5. Commemorative Signage for the Riverfront Redevelopment. 
Nothing new to report. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 
1/12/23 
Page 2 of 2 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\03-14-2023\minutes\7 Landmarks Minutes 011223.docx  


6. 2023 Mini Grants. 
Stacey provided a draft letter and application.  The Commission agreed that the letter and 
application should be sent out soon.  Stacey to mail to property owners and occupants next 
week. 
 


7. Commission Reports/Calendar. 
Stacey stated the City is looking into a suggestion by Udstuen to apply a salt inhibitor on the 
masonry at City buildings. 
 


8. Future agenda items.   
Discuss acquiring plaques for properties without. 
 
Udstuen stated there may be a request from Phillip Knutson to add an accessible ramp to his 
property at Edward Jones. 
 


9. Adjournment.  
Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm, 2nd by Udstuen.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\03-14-2023\minutes\8 Landmarks Minutes 020923.docx 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 
Thursday February 9, 2023 – 6:30 pm 
Hybrid 
 
Members Present:  Todd Hubing, Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook, Secretary; 
Alan Hedstrom; David Udstuen; Lisa Reeves and Peggy Veregin 
Staff:  Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 
Absent: None 
Guests: Erica Ruggiero 
  
1. Call to order.  Hubing called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.   


 
2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of January 12, 2023.   


Motion by Udstuen to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Veregin.  Motion carried 6-0 
(Reeves abstained) 
 


3. Downtown Local District.  
The Commission discussed updates to the nomination form with Erica Ruggiero.   
 
A public hearing is planned for March 9, 2023.  Letters and notices to affected property 
owners and tenants will be sent out next week.  Hubing plans to send the letter to Stacey.  
Erica Ruggiero will give a 10-15 minute presentation and answer questions at the public 
hearing. 
 
A presentation is planned at the Public Library for February 25th by Veregin and Udstuen.  
All Commission members are planning to attend. 
 


4. Community Engagement.   
Hedstrom worked on a cultural affairs grant but found it to be very complicated.  He plans to 
be prepared for the next grant cycle on August 1, 2023. 
 
Hedstrom plans to go to the next River Bluff meeting coming up on February 22nd regarding 
possible Armory actions. 
 


5. Commemorative Signage for the Riverfront Redevelopment. 
Hubing attended the latest meeting where the Committee decided on decals and QR codes.  
Funding is coming from area businesses. 
 


6. Local Landmark Plaques. 
The Commission discussed how to proceed with the purchase of plaques for Local 
Landmarks that are without.  Stacey will contact the properties that are believed to be without 
plaques and bring that information back. 
 


7. Commission Reports/Calendar. 
The Wisconsin Association of Historic Preservation Commission Conference is planned for 
April 22 and 23 in Marshfield. 
 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 
2/9/23 
Page 2 of 2 
 


\\sto-fs1\global-public-files\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\03-14-2023\minutes\8 Landmarks Minutes 020923.docx  


8. Future agenda items.   
Veregin stated May is preservation month and the Commission should plan something soon. 
 


9. Adjournment.  
Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn the meeting at 7:34 pm, 2nd by Reeves.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, August 16, 2022 at 6:00 pm  
 


In-Person Option: Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street)  
 
Virtual Option: Join Zoom Meeting Virtual Option: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86523111877?pwd=b1lWK1lmZm9TOHRRd2pqSU11K0xuZz09 


 


 
Members Present: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Frank Raff, Ethan Scheiwe, Mayor Tim 
Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Jordan Oosterhouse, Aaron Welsh 
Meeting called to order at 6:01 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from July 19, 2022  
Motion by Caravello to approve the minutes from July 19, 2022 as presented, seconded by Hirsch. Motion 
carried unanimously 
 
Communication-none 
Directors Report-Director Glynn shared updates from the Director’s Report.   
 
Park Design Guidelines 
Discussion centered on the point system and the criteria. The committee agreed to bring ideas to the 
September meeting. 
 
No action taken 
 
Mandt Park Utility License 
Director Glynn shared the backstory to Alliant Energy wanting the license which included the due 
diligence for the term, license amount, and routing. Aaron Welsh from Alliant Energy fielded questions 
from committee members. 
 
Motion by Caravello to recommend approval of the license as presented, seconded by Raff. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Bicycle Federation logo promotion 
Park Design Guidelines  
Bike Repair Station 
 
Motion to adjourn by Caravello, seconded by Scheiwe. 
Motion carried unanimously at 7:23 pm 







 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, September 20, 2022 at 6:00 pm  
 


In-Person Option: Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street)  
 
Virtual Option: Join Zoom Meeting Virtual Option: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88211375350?pwd=QVZwZVExRERBSGIwUFNiMFlTVkN 
0QT09 


 


 
Members Present: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Frank Raff, Ethan Scheiwe, Jim Brandt 
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: None 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from August 16, 2022  
Motion by Caravello to approve the minutes from July 19, 2022 as presented, seconded by Scheiwe. 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-none 
Directors Report-Director Glynn shared updates from the Director’s Report.   
 
Park Design Guidelines 
Discussion centered on the point system and the criteria. The committee suggested a few edits to have 
conformity in the document. 
 
No action taken 
 
Norse Park Baseball Diamond Dugout Project 
Item tabled  
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
River Park Final Design 
Park Design Guidelines 
TIF Discussion  
Bike & Pedestrian Survey Results 
 
Motion to adjourn by Brandt, seconded by Caravello. 
Motion carried unanimously at 7:02 pm 







 
 
SPECIAL PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Wednesday, October 5, 2022 at 4:30 pm  
 


Virtual Meeting Information: Join Zoom Meeting Virtual Option: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83225800613?pwd=OElqZlhSb1R0eFJpaEN6YmdNcHVvdz09 


 


 
Members Present: Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Frank Raff, Jim Brandt, Mayor Tim Swadley, and Parks 
& Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Brett Hebert 
 
Meeting called to order at 4:49 pm.  
 
Norse Park Dugout Project & Approval of Developer’s Agreement Between Stoughton Area Baseball 
Association and the City 
Glynn shared the condition of the current dugouts and the details of the agreement between the City 
and Stoughton Area Baseball Association. Hebert shared information about the new dugouts including 
their design.  
 
Motion by Hirsch and seconded by Brandt to recommend to City Council to approve the project and enter 
into an agreement with Stoughton Area Baseball Association. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Motion to adjourn by Brandt, seconded by Hirsch. 
Motion carried unanimously at 5:00 pm 







 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, October 18, 2022 at 6:00 pm  
 


In-Person Option: Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street)  
 
Virtual Option: Join Zoom Meeting Virtual Option: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85792117248?pwd=a09vcVRacTdWUkl4UkxFR2grcTllZz09 


 


 
Members Present: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Frank Raff, Jim Brandt and Parks & 
Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: None 
 
Meeting called to order at 6:02 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2022  
Motion by Brandt to approve the minutes as presented from September 20, 2022 as presented, seconded 
by Raff. Motion carried unanimously 
 
Approval of Minutes from October 5, 2022  
Motion by Brandt to approve the minutes as presented from October 5, 2022 as presented, seconded by 
Hirsch. Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-none 
Directors Report-Director Glynn shared updates from the Director’s Report and preliminary results from 
the Bike & Pedestrian Safety Survey. 
 
Park Design Guidelines 
Glynn shared updates to the guidelines. Committee discussion centered on point minimums and how it 
would be a working document. The committee requested that a resolution be drafted for the next 
meeting. 
 
Motion by Hirsch to move forward with the changed, seconded by Raff. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Kettle Park West Park Master Plan Request for Proposals 
The committee recommended to add the River & Trails Taskforce to the project stakeholders and move 
forward with that change. 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
River Park Final Design 
Park Design Guidelines 
TIF Discussion  
Bike & Pedestrian Survey Results 
 
Motion to adjourn by Hirsch, seconded by Caravello. 
Motion carried unanimously at 6:46 pm 







 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, November 15, 2022 at 5:30 pm  
 


In-Person Option: Stoughton Fire Department Training Room 
 
Virtual Option: Join Zoom Meeting Virtual Option: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89414107144  


 
 


 
Members Present: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Ethan Scheiwe, Frank Raff, Jim Brandt 
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Dan Schmitt, Mark Hale 
 
Meeting called to order at 5:32 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from October 18, 2022  
Motion by Caravello to approve the minutes as presented from September 20, 2022 as presented, 
seconded by Hirsch. Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-none 
Directors Report-Director Glynn shared updates from the Director’s Report  
 
Park Design Guidelines 
Glynn shared that he made a minor change with the order of items, but no other changes were made.  
 
Motion by Hirsch to recommend to City Council to approve the Park Design Guidelines, seconded by Raff. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
90% Design Review – Riverfront Development Phase II  
Glynn shared the updates regarding the River Park with the major change being the pneumatic gate 
located at the entrance of the surfing wave. The gate has two benefits: 1. Improve usability of the novice 
channel, and 2. it improves the water surface elevations upstream. 
 
Motion by Schiewe to recommend to City Council to approve the 90% design, seconded by Caravello. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
51 West Development Park Master Plans 
Schmitt presented the draft master plan for Outlot 3 (west side park) to the committee. Discussion 
centered on parking. Further discussion was tabled until the next meeting where a schematic of the 
parking and cost estimate could be presented to the committee for review. No action was taken.  
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
River Park Final Design 
Park Design Guidelines 
TIF Discussion  
Bike & Pedestrian Survey Results 
 
Motion to adjourn by Caravello, seconded by Raff. 
Motion carried unanimously at 6:41 pm 



https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89414107144





 
 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 6:00 pm  
This is a hybrid meeting with the option of meeting virtually and in-person.  
 In-Person Option: Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton, WI 53589)  
Virtual Option: Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88596551696?pwd=cmx2bXR0TVlsbUlQYlFJUUlKWkpZ Zz09  
Meeting ID: 885 9655 1696 Passcode: 505862 
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Jim Brandt, Ethan Scheiwe, Mayor 
Tim Swadley and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Absent: Frank Raff 
Guest: Daniel Schmitt 
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2022  
Motion to approve the Minutes from November 15, 2022 by Caravello, seconded by Brandt 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-Mayor Swadley gave CA/CP update regarding Park Names for 51 west 
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn gave update regarding River Park and Virgin Lake Trail 
 
51 West Development Park Master Plans  
 
Motion to recommend to city council approval of 51 West Park Master Plan (Eastside) to include moving 
park equipment south away from storm water pond by Caravello, seconded by Hirsch  
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Westside Park, additional information on parking was requested for future meeting. 
 
**Kettle Park West Park Master Plan Consultant Selection  
 
Motion to move into closed session per State Statute 19.85(e) for deliberating or negotiating the 
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session by Hirsch, seconded 
by Caravello 
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
No action was taken, additional information on parking was requested for future meeting. 
 
Motion to move into open session by Hirsch, seconded by Caravello 
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Cell Tower Lease 
Public Information meeting Virgin Lake Trail 
 
Motion to adjourn by Caravello seconded by Brandt 
Motion carried unanimously at 7:15 pm 







 
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON  
Tuesday, January 17, 2023  
This meeting was done hybrid  


In-Person Option: Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street)  
 
Virtual Option: Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85969241822?pwd=K0RCUDlkS0hBUm84VkFVWmwzN E1adz09  
Meeting ID: 859 6924 1822 Passcode: 863695 One tap mobile 


 


 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Regina Hirsch, Joyce Tikalsky, Frank Raff, Jim Brandt, Ethan Scheiwe, Mayor Tim Swadley and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn  
 
Guest: Bob Wahlin, Ken Wahlin, Ron Jake, Daniel Schmitt, Blake Theisen 
Meeting called to order at 6:05 pm.  
 
Approval of Minutes from December 20, 2022  
Motion to approve the Minutes from December 20, 2022 by Brandt, seconded by Scheiwe  
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Communication-Alder Tikalsky provided an updated on Park Naming, 51 West-Eastside Eggleson Woods Park, 51 West-Westside 
Greg Standard Park, Kettle Park West-Tee Naasak Park 
 
Directors Report-Director Glynn highlighted DNR review process at River Park  
 
Kettle Park West Park Master Plan Consultant Selection- Daniel Schmitt-MSA, Blake Theisen-Parkitecture and Planning gave 
presentations on their proposals 
 
STI Development – Park Site Selection & Trails Bob Wahlin provided an overview of concept of property at Hwy. 51 and Hwy. B. 
 
Virgin Lake Trail Alignment- Daniel Schmitt provided an overview of the project 
 
Motion to approve the Virgin Lake Trail Alignment by Caravello, seconded by Hirsch  
 
Motion carried 6-1 with Brandt voting no 
Brandt left meeting 
 
Chalet Drive Open Space Director Glynn provided an overview regarding a potential development plan, direction was given to 
discuss with school district and City Forester 
 
Motion to go into to closed session per State Statute 19.85(e) for deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, 
the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a 
closed session by Caravello, seconded by Hirsch 
 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Motion to select MSA to Facilitate the Kettle Park West Master Plan by Caravello, seconded by Raff 
Motion carried unanimously 
 
Future Agenda Items 
 
Cell Tower Lease  
Chalet Drive Open Space 
 
Motion to adjourn by Caravello seconded by Hirsch 
Motion carried unanimously at 8:22 pm 



















River and Trails Task Force Minutes 
July 11, 2022 
Bjoin Park – Park Shelter 
 
Present:  Jim Wilcox, Nancy Hagen, Joni Dean, Larry Liebmann, Ralph Erickson, Jim Killian, Kurt 
Byfield, Dan Glynn, Phil Caravello.  Brief guest:  Tim Swadley 
 
CALL TO ORDER 


1.  The meeting was called to order by Jim K. at 1733. 
2. Approval of May 2, 2022 Minutes: Approved by Ralph with a second by Nancy. 
3. Communications: 


a. Magnolia Meadows will be a new subdivision at the corner of Aaker Road and 
Fourth Street.  This will connect the trail from the bike park.  A feasibility study will 
be completed next year.  There was discussion of a complete boardwalk trail but the 
flood plain consists of only 50 yards.   


b.  Nancy mentioned tree roots in the trail coming in from Industrial Park North and 
discussion ensued about fixing it. 


c. There will be a site visit in early August for evaluation for placement of a new cell 
tower that will net $2000 a month.   Discussed who would be the recipient of the 
funds.   A handout of tower specifics was shared.  


d. There is some leftover boardwalk that can be used to create spots for river view 
access near Amundson Park.   


4.  Project updates: 
a.  Riverfront:  A picture was shared of the new rock wall structure on the river that 


also includes steps for ease of getting to the water.  The Department of Public Works 
contamination site needs to be fixed and there will be a remedial action plan.   


b. Phase 2 of the Yahara Chain of Lakes includes removing 152,000 cubic yards of 
sediment to improve water flow , flood storage capacity along with fish and wildlife 
habitat, from an update with Joe Parisi.  


c. Virgin Lake Trail Design:  Preliminary plans are being drawn for Jackson Street 
through Hwy 51 West.   


NEW BUSINESS 
1.  Winter Special Event:  Discussed a winter (December) get-together on a trail with a 


bonfire.  Discussed obtaining a groomer for part of the trail.  The Task Force is interested 
in pursuing this event. 


2. River Trail Planning Grant:  It will cost $35,000 to do a study looking at different routes 
from the Pedestrian Bridge to Mandt Park.  This will be in the 2023 budget.    


3. Future Agenda Items:  There will be a River Park Development meeting on July 12, 2022 
at the Town of Pleasant Springs Hall for residents.  It was reported there are no changes 
currently being made to the County B garage or creation of a boat ramp.  Nancy 
mentioned seeing someone using a weed wacker at the Division Street Park and Dan will 
check it out.  


 
 







 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
The meeting was adjourned at 1845 by Nancy with a second by Kurt.  Carried. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Joni Dean 







Minutes:  Rivers and Trails Task Force.  Nov. 7, 2022.    


Present: 


Dan Glynn (Director, Parks and Recreation) 
Jim Killian 
Kurt Byfield 
Nancy Hagen  
Jim Wilcox 
Phil Caravello 
*Jon Lewis 
*Ralph Erickson 
*Rachel Venegas (Representative, City Council) 
(* remote attendance) 


I. Passing of last meeting’s minutes 
 


II. Update and Discussion of Virgin Lake Trail Extension 
a. Preference to preserve large oak tree adjacent to trail 
b. Easement from condo assoc. received positive feedback, MSA Engineers have staked out 


the corridor, 10’ width. 
c. Approval sought at next Council Meeting, NOV. 15 
 


III. City Parks public survey 
a. Dan presented survey responses and public information meeting addressing priorities 


for city parks 
 


IV. Mandt Park pedestrian bridge 
a. Schedule to be completed Spring 2023 
b. Bridge will be lighted 
c. Will need to ensure ADA accessible (as required as part of Land and Water Conservation 


Program funding) 
 


V. KPW 
a. Expanding to west 
b. Request for Proposals now out  
c. Dan suggested R&T be included in design decisions (agreement) 


 
VI. Capital Improvement Plan review 


a. Magnolia Springs south loop trail needs naming (team tasked) 
 


VII. DOT TAP grant (will be used to identify/design best way to connect the city’s parks with 
pedestrian/bike trails) 
a. City’s responsibility $7k 
b. Will include Jefferson Street wooden bridge evaluation (rebuild; increase width) 
c. Shoreline work at river/park ($2k) 







d. Bjoin Park; access improvements ($3k) 
 


VIII. Other items of note 
a. Virgin Lake Trail construction; funding still in the works.  No grants applicable at this 


time.   Estimates are approx. $640k 
b. Mandt Park design should be at 60% to 90% by Summer 2023 
c. The bicycle and Pedestrian survey is currently live on City’s website 


 
IX. For further discussion next meeting: 


a. Planning “Winter Walk” (county park?) 
b. Trail Naming; informal discussion 
c. KPW Master Plan updates and additions 


 
- JW made Motion to Adjourn; Seconded by KB  







River and Trails Task Force Minutes 
January 9, 2023. 
Virtual meeting. 
 
Present:  Jim Lewis, Bob Diebel, Joni Dean, Larry Liebmann, Ralph Erickson, Jim Killian, Kurt 
Byfield, Dan Glynn. 
Guest:  Phil Caravello. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 


1.  Call to Order:  The meeting was called to order at 1731. 
2. Approval of November 7, 2022.  Approved by Bob with a second by Jon.  Carried. 
3. Communications:   


Project Updates: 
a) Riverfront:  The first phase is on hold until the spring.  The DNR received a grant 


extension, if needed.  The second phase is the permitting process with approval as 
dam reconstruction.  This will be classified as a large dam.  Every 10 years there will 
be an inspection to make sure it is structurally sound with drops, etc.  There will be a 
booth at Canoecopia the weekend of March 10-12, 2023.  Dan will be present at the 
booth and would welcome other volunteers.  Mandt Part will be obtaining a 
$172,000 stewardship grant, Dan provided scaled down coverage in a handout 
provided.   


b) Cell Tower:  The business offered $24,000 per year.  Dan has asked for $30,000 per 
year, which is apparently the going rate.   


c) Feasibility Study:  Stoughton Trailers has closed on the feasibility study.  There is 
discussion of a big park, perhaps a recreation center, on 1/3 of the 180 total 
acreage.   


d) 51 West Master Plans:  Dan shared a map for the members to view. 
e) Lower Yahara River Trail:  Dan stated he is working on the grant agreement. 
f) River Trail interpretive Signs:  Dan shared the new Yahara River Trail Prairie sign, the 


new Osprey sign and a new Catttail sign.  The total cost was $5500.  These signs will 
be installed in the spring by the Boy Scouts as a project.   


g) Winter Hike:  Dan shared an email from Tony King regarding the event scheduled for 
February 10, 2023 from 6:00-8:00 pm.  Pre-registration for the event is 
recommended because of parking limitations.  Dan will be seeking volunteers for the 
event.   


h) Kettle Park West Master Plan:  Dan updated this will take six months to complete. 
i) Discussed a 10 foot wide trail from Fourth Street to Milwaukee Street in the 


Magnolia subdivision.   
 
OLD BUSINESS 


4. Virgin Lake Trail Design – Roby to 51 West.  Dan discussed the design and shared a map.  
The road crossing will change now.  Dan also explained slope changes including a guard 
rail in one location.  Once this is updated, it will be shared in a public meeting.   


 







NEW BUSINESS 
5. Trail Naming:  Dan shared a Park Naming Policy and asked River and Trails Task Force 


Committee Members to consider naming the new trails. 
6. Future Agenda Items:  Spring Clean-Up will be discussed at the next meeting. 


 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 1833 by Joni, with a second by Bob.  Carried.   
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joni Dean 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
September 20, 2021 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, 
Bob Diebel, Pete Manley, Brandon Holstein, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Tim Swadley, Marvin Hodge, Eric Olson, Mark Hale, Sid Boersma, John Bottoroff 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:02 am.  
 
2. Approval of the August 16, 2021 Minutes 
Motion by DeSmidt and seconded by Holstein to approve the minutes as presented. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None 
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared a recap of the City Council and Park & Recreation Committee meetings regarding 
the project.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Authorizing the submittal of an EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grant for 
the Yahara River Corridor Project. 
Glynn shared the details of the grant program and the submittal requirements. Some of the 
details were unknown at the time, but he has an upcoming meeting with an EDA rep to get 
clarification. 
Motion by Malling and seconded by Manley to recommend to the Parks & Recreation Committee 
that the proper staff person submit an EDA ARPA Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grant 
for the Yahara River Corridor Project. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
30% Design for Mandt Park 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by Manley at 9:12 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
January 24, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, Vik Malling, Pete Manley, 
Alex DeSmidt, Matt Dregne, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Cheryl Saam, Al Waller, Tony King, Mark Hale, Audra Dalsoren, Deana Zentner, Dan 
Hanson, Marvin Hodge, Lila Lemananski, Laura Davis, Robert Regan 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:12 am.  
 
2. Approval of the September 20, 2021 Minutes 
Motion by Manley and seconded by Malling to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None 
 
4. Communications  
Glynn gave an update on the developments of grants, Mandt Park 30% design, and River Park 
design.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Cheryl Saam, Ann Arbor Parks & Recreation Department, Livery Operations and Facility 
(Discussion) 
Saam gave a presentation of the Ann Arbor livery operation and history. Saam then took 
questions from the committee. She said that support facilities such as restrooms, river access 
(docks and ramps), and parking are important. She also shared details of how they purchase 
equipment, shuttle service, and types of kayaks they rent.  
 
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
30% Design for Mandt Park 
Tyler Leeper – Madison Boats 
Bend, OR Parks & Recreation Park Operations   
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Dregne and seconded byDeSmidt at 9:26 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
February 21, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Jamie Patrick, Brandon Holstein, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, 
Bob Diebel, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Al Waller, Tony King, Mark Hale, Janice Kellogg, Phil Caravello, Dan Hanson, John 
Bottoroff, Tim Swadley, and Laura Davis 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:04 am.  
 
2. Approval of the January 24, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Manley and seconded by Patrick to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None 
 
4. Communications  
Glynn gave an update on the developments of grants, and upcoming permitting and Mandt Park 
meetings.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Tyler Leeper, Madison Boats Facility (Discussion) 
Item tabled. 
 
 
6. Future Agenda Items  
30% Design for Mandt Park 
Tyler Leeper – Madison Boats 
Bend, OR Parks & Recreation Park Operations   
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by Diebel at 8:30 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
March 21, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Virtual Meeting  
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Matt Dregne, Brandon Holstein, Pete Manley, Bob Diebel, and 
Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Tim Swadley, Mark Hale, John Bottoroff, Al Waller, Zach Simpson, Stephen Reinke, 
Tyler Leeper 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:01 am.  
 
2. Approval of the February 21, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Holstein and seconded by Diebel to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None 
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that they met with the regulatory agencies for feedback on permitting. There was a 
discussion about the format for future meetings and that a hybrid option was preferred.   
 
New Business 
 
5. Tyler Leeper, Madison Boats Facility (Discussion) 
Leeper shared information about their business renting paddle crafts in Madison parks. This 
included their challenges of starting up, building the business, and maintaining the business. 
Leeper also shared some insight on what facilities are needed for a rental operation.  
 
6. Mandt Park 30% Design 
Glynn shared the 30% design for the first phase of improvements at Mandt Park. Improvements 
include a pedestrian trail, river nodes, parking, and a restroom. 
 
7 Future Agenda Items  
Mandt Park Tour   
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by Holstein at 10:27 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
April 18, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 53589) 
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Matt Dregne, Pete Manley, Bob Diebel, and Parks & 
Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Tim Swadley, Laura Davis, John Bottoroff, Kathryn Foster, Janice Kellogg 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:07 am.  
 
2. Approval of the March 21, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and seconded by Manley to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Foster shared that she has invited members of City Council to visit the site and that most 
declined. This was the first time the committee toured the site.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the permit applications have been submitted. He hasn’t received the results of 
the EDA grant and that there is a WDNR grant application due at the beginning of May. He also 
shared that he toured the site with Tyler Leeper and Stephan Reinke of Madison boats and 
WDNR grants staff.    
 
New Business 
 
5. Site Tour (Discussion) 
People present at the meeting did a site tour of Mandt and Riverside Parks, and the Stoughton 
Powerhouse.  
 
6 Future Agenda Items  
Bend, OR representatives  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Manley and seconded by Diebel at 9:12 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
May 16, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 53589) and  
Zoom 
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Brandon Holstein, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, and Parks & 
Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Tim Swadley, Laura Davis, Curt Brink, Dan Bowers, Mark Hale, Mason Lacy, John 
Bottoroff, Phil Caravello, Zach Simpson, John Thousand, Hannah Childs 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:08 am.  
 
2. Approval of the April 18, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Holstein and seconded by DeSmidt to approve the minutes as presented. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the City has been awarded the Municipal Flood Control Grant for the 
restoration of the millpond. Glynn also shared that the City was not selected for an EDA grant for 
the Mandt Park improvements.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Design Update (Discussion) 
Mason Lacy shared the latest design updates. The underpass is designed to handle flood flows. 
Once the flows exceed 750 CFS, then the underpass is inunadated by water and is used to pass 
the additional flows. This is similar to many of their projects including multiple underpasses in 
Boulder. The trail veers off to the north and the road crossing can be utilized. Lacy shared that at 
flows exceeding 900 CFS, there is not enough clearance for people to go through the bridge, but 
there are two takeouts immediately upstream and people can portage. Lacy shared that they 
have been working on a design for a pneumatic gate where the surfing wave is located. The gate 
would be used in flows less than 250 CFS. This would direct water entirely through the south 
channel which is usable at flows of 50 CFS. The gate would help minimize impacts to upstream 
water surface elevations at flows less than 250 CFS.  
 
 
6 Future Agenda Items  
Bend, OR representatives  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by DeSmidt and seconded by Manley at 9:26 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
November 14, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 53589) and  
Zoom 
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Brandon Holstein, Pete Manley, Alex DeSmidt, Bob Diebel, Vik 
Malling, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Tim Swadley, Laura Davis, Curt Brink, Mark Hale, Mason Lacy, John Bottoroff, Charles 
Sweeney, Eric Olsen, David Pluymers, Dan Hanson, Brett Hebert, Al Waller, Riley Gelatt, and 
Jack Soceka 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:03 am.  
 
2. Approval of the May 16, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Manley and seconded by Malling to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
Bottoroff communicated that he was representing the Friends of Lake Kegonsa in attending the 
meeting and that he was collecting information for them. He commented that the Bend, OR park 
has recently had two fatalities.  
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the City has been going through the permitting and approval process with the 
DNR and Army Corp of Engineers. The latest design was submitted on Friday and that it would 
be 30-75 days for them to review the plans.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Design Update (Discussion) 
Mason Lacy addressed Bottoroff’s comments about the Bend, OR park since he is a resident of 
Bend. The one fatality is not attributed to their whitewater park and was just where a body was 
found. The other fatality was due to entrapment between two gates and the design differs from 
Stoughton’s. The Stoughton design has one gate across the entire structure which would 
eliminate any entrapment issues.  
 
Lacy then shared how the pneumatic gates worked and looked like. The lifespan of the gates are 
20 years and the rest of the park is 50 years. Lacy covered the hydraulic analysis with the gate up 
which would be for flows under 250 CFS.  
 
 
6 Future Agenda Items  
Ryan Richards, Bend Parks & Recreation – Bend Wave Operation & Livery.  
Luke Hellerman, Strand – Soil Management Plan  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by Malling at 9:54 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
December 19, 2022 
8:00 AM 
Stoughton Council Chambers (321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, WI 53589) and  
Zoom 
 
Present Members: Regina Hirsch, Matt Dregne, Jamie Patrick, Bob Diebel, Brandon Holstein, 
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
 
Guests: Janice Kellogg, John Bottoroff, Tim Swadley, and Ryan Richards 
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:04 am.  
 
2. Approval of the November 14, 2022 Minutes 
Motion by Diebel and seconded by Holstein to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
3. Public Comment 
None 
 
4. Communications  
Glynn shared that the DNR determined that the design for the park falls under the large dam 
definition due to the structural height being over six feet. The ramifications are that the City will 
need to perform a dam failure analysis and continue inspections like the current dam.  
 
New Business 
 
5. Ryan Richards – Bend OR Whitewater Park (Discussion) 
Richards explained his position with the Bend Parks District and his past position with the Boise 
Parks & Recreation Department. He has 10 years of experience operating whitewater parks for 
public agencies. He currently is responsible for the operation of the surfing wave in Bend, OR. He 
explained that their surfing wave has 24 different underwater bladders that adjust the surfing 
wave depending on the flow of the river. The bladders are controlled by computers and iPads. He 
explained that the bladders are robust. They need overhauls about every 25 years.  
 
He explained that tubers will be “lappers” where they will float down the rapids in their park and 
return to the top when finished. He also explained briefly that a private contractor does rentals 
and shuttles. There are three different pickup locations for the shuttle service with their 
whitewater park being the middle stop.  
 
 
6 Future Agenda Items  
Surfing Wave Design – Mason Lacy  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Dregne and seconded by Diebel at 9:53 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 





		1 CACP Minutes 1-3-23

		2 CACP Minutes 2-7-23

		3 Committee of the Whole minutes (signed) 10-19-2022

		4 Finance Committee minutes (signed) 02-14-2023

		5 Housing Authority minutes (signed) 02-22-2023

		6 Housing Authority minutes (signed) 03-01-2023

		7 Landmarks Minutes 011223

		Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes



		8 Landmarks Minutes 020923

		Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes



		9  Park  Rec minutes 8-16-22

		10 Park  Rec minutes 9-20-22

		11 Park  Rec minutes 10-5-22

		12 Park  Rec minutes 10-18-22

		13 Park  Rec minutes 11-15-22

		14 Park  Rec minutes 12-20-22

		15 Park  Rec minutes 1-17-23

		16 RDA minutes (signed) 02-08-2023

		17 RDA minutes (signed) 02-15-2023

		18 River and Trails Task Force Minutes July 2022

		19 RT minutes_nov_22

		20 River and Trails Task Force Minutes January 2023

		21 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 9-20-21

		22 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 1-24-22

		23 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 2-21-22

		24 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 3-21-22

		25 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 4-18-22

		26 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 5-16-22

		27 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 11-14-22

		28 Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 12-19-22




 STOUGHTON POPULATION SUMMARY 2022









Stoughton .43% per year so far 

 

Stoughton 3.44% per year 



Over 47% of Stoughton’s population came between 1978-2000 





Source Michael King, Division Administrator Dane County Community Analysis And Planning Division



2



DANE COUNTY HOUSING STARTS 2000-2022







		            Year		            Population		                                                 Increase/decrease		          Growth %		 		        Year		              Population		                                                 Increase/decrease		          Growth %

		1850		70		 		—		 		2010*		12,611		0		0%

		1870		985		915		—		 		2011*		12,781		110		0.87%

		1880		1,353		368		37.40%		 		2012*		12,950		169		1.32%

		1890		2,470		1,117		82.60%		 		2013*		12,986		36		0.28%

		1900		3,431		961		38.90%		 		2014*		13,052		66		0.51%

		1910		4,761		1,330		38.80%		 		2015*		13,052		0		0%

		1920		5,101		340		7.10%		 		2016*		13,126		74		0.57%

		1930		4,497		-604		−11.8%		 		2017*		13,103		-23		-0.18%

		1940		4,743		246		5.50%		 		2018*		13,060		-43		-0.33%

		1950		4,833		90		1.90%		 		2019*		          13,060		                                         0		0%

		1960		5,555		722		14.90%		 		2020		          13,173		 113		.87%

		1970		6,081		526		9.70%		 		2021*		13,212 		39		.30%

		1980		7,589		1,508		24.50%		 		2022*		 		 		 

		1990		8,786		1,197		15.80%		 		2023		 		 		 

		2000		12,354		3,568		40.60%		 		2024		 		 		 

		2010		12,611		317		2.10%		 		2025		 		 		 

		2020		13,173		562		4.46%		 		2026		 		 		 

		 		 		 		 		 		2027		 		 		 

						 		 		 		2028		 		 		 

		 		 *Estimated		 		 		 		2029		 		 		 

		 		 		 		 		 		2030		 		 		 

																		



STOUGHTON POPULATION HISTORY





Census Estimates completed 2020

Dane  County’s population increased by 63,776 residents or 13.1% while Wisconsin’s population increased by 213,764 residents or 3.8%. Stoughton population increased by 562 residents or 4.27%

4











Source: City of Stoughton Planning Department



5







 

 

    2020 Census

White: 96.6%

Two or more races: 1.7%

African American: .9%

Asian: 0.0%

Native American: .1%

Hispanic or Latino: 1.9%

 

     2010 Census

White: 95.1%

Two or more races: 1.5%

African American: 1.4%

Asian: 1.3%

Native American: .2%

Hispanic or Latino: 1.8%

Other: .4%





Source: U.S. Census, City of Stoughton Planning Department

6



AMI refers to the average household income for Dane County, which according to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 2019 Income Limits was $100,400. 



For example, a household earning 50% of AMI would earn $50,200. 



The City of Stoughton’s median income in 2021 was $67,272 according to US Census Bureau Quick Facts. 



The traditional definition, utilized by HUD is that housing is affordable if housing costs comprise no more than 30 percent of household income. For example, a housing unit that costs $1255 or less per month would be affordable to a household earning 50% of AMI ($50,200*30%/12 months). 



The total percentage of households with a housing cost burden of over 30% is lower in the City of Stoughton (26%) than at the County wide level (29%). The housing stock in Stoughton is more affordable – for both rental and ownership units – as compared to Dane County as a whole.











Source: City of Stoughton Planning Department



7







































































18





Riverfront Redevelopment





















21



		Year		Amount		Stoughton		State		County		Additional

		 		 		Ave		Ave		Ave		Levy $

		2013		4,109,900		0.45%		0.90%		1.50%		84,918

		2014		7,356,700		0.82%		1.12%		2.19%		30,162

		2015		10,090,400		1.11%		1.21%		2.21%		55,659

		2016		18,497,400		1.94%		1.43%		2.48%		75,345

		2017		17,562,900		1.75%		1.60%		2.86%		133,602

		2018		16,897,300		1.59%		1.62%		2.60%		113,412

		2019		17,223,300		1.48%		1.60%		2.44%		107,583

		2020		22,658,900		1.84%		1.60%		2.12%		135,475

		2021		16,718,900		1.32%		1.60%		2.08%		100,000

		2022		32,581,600		2.43%		1.71%		2.53%		186,589

		Ave.		18,041,620		1.61%		1.60%		2.51%		112,275



NET NEW CONSTRUCTION











EMMI-ROTH





















Ginger Bread Preschool 









QUESTIONS-COMMENTS







image1.png



image2.png



image3.png



image4.png



image5.png



image6.png



image7.png



image8.png



image9.png



image10.png



image11.png



image12.png



image13.png



image14.png



image15.png



image16.jpeg



image17.png



image18.png



image19.png



image20.png



image21.png



image22.png



image23.png



image24.png



image25.png



image26.png



image27.png



image28.png



image29.jpg








Meetings of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON   
Date//Time: Tuesday, February 28, 2023, 7:00 p.m. 
Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted as a hybrid meeting.  
 
 
Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, 
Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Frank Raff, Lisa Reeves, Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky, and Rachel 
Venegas 


 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:05 
 
Roll Call  
Clerk Christen called the roll and noted 12 alders present. 
 
Certification of compliance with open meetings law 
Mayor Swadley stated he meeting had been properly posted. 
 
Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the records. 
Finance (1/24/23); Housing Authority (12/15/22; 01/12/2023; 01/27/2023; 02/08/2023; 02/15/2023);  
Public Works (1/29/23); RDA (1/11/23); Tree Commission (1/11/23) 
       
 Public Comment Period: 


• Mayor Swadley provided recent determinations with the proposed east side Kwik Trip application.  He 
noted that there will be another Public Hearing combined with the Council meeting on April 11 in order 
for people to present at the hearing and not have to repeat it.  People in attendance could still speak 
tonight but it would not be part of the record for the Public Hearing, they would have to attend and 
repeat their stance. 


• Robert Krueger, 365 Stoney Ridge Trail, opposed  
• Joshua Holt, 341 Stoney Ridge Trail, registered/not present 
• Areal Gunther, 356 Stoney Ridge Trail, opposed 
• Amber Cederstrom, 724 S. Page St., opposed 
• John Conway, 215 Chalet Drive, in favor 
• Lisa Beyler, 215 Chalet Drive, in favor 
• Marcus Cederstrom, 724 S. Page St, opposed 
• Nicole Monahan, 3902 Rutland Dunn Townline Rd, opposed 
• Marcie Ross, 2324 Stone Crest Rd, in favor 
• Jerry Judd, 9033 Cty Rd G, Mt.Horeb, opposed 
• Megan Prange, 317 Ashberry Ct., opposed 
• Carol Clarke, 1900 Meadow Dr, opposed 
• Maggie Hamill, 1815 Cedarbrook Lane, opposed 
• Rosemary Cannistraro, 373 Stoney Ridge Trail, opposed 


 
Communications and Presentations: 


• Council President thanked those in attendance at the meeting.  She reminded Council of the Committee 







of the Whole meeting on Thursday, March 2 at 6 p.m. in Council Chambers. She asked if all could 
attend in person due to the importance of the agenda items and the desire for vigorous discussion.  A 
virtual option is available if desired, contact Clerk Christen. Hirsch asked that the packet be reviewed 
before the meeting  


• Alder Ligocki asked that the links or information that had been mentioned during the public comment 
period be provided for review.  Mayor Swadley will give them information to the clerk once received for 
disbursement to the Council members. 


• Mayor Swadley read a Proclamation for the First Annual Spread Goodness Day on the 2nd Friday of 
March, that being March 10 this year. 


• Mayor noted that there will be a Park & Rec Public Info meeting on March 6th regarding the Virgin 
Lake Trail. 


 
6. Consent Agenda: 


A.  Council Minutes –February 14, 2023 
       B.  R-23-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator licenses to   
             various applicants.    
       C. Minutes of the November 21, 2022 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting; Stoughton Utilities      
 Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities Financial Summary – October and November; 
 Stoughton Utilities Statistical Report     
 
Motion by Jenson, second by Ligocki to approve the consent agenda.  Motion carried 12-0. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
O-03-2023 Amending Sections 66-904 (8) of the Stoughton Municipal Code – Stormwater Basin 
Aesthetics  


Motion Majewski, second by Hirsch to approve O-03-2023 Amending Sections 66-904 (8) of the 
Stoughton Municipal Code – Stormwater Basin Aesthetics. Director Scheel stated that in fact the 
ordinance has had some recent updates and should go back to Public Works before the final reading. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to table the final reading of the ordinance.  Motion carried 
12-0. 


______________________________________________________________________________ 


 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
R-24-2023 Certified Survey Map (CSM) for a Lot Line Adjustment at 2400 and 2408 Markens Gate.   


Motion by Caravello, second by Schumacher to approve R-24-2023 Certified Survey Map (CSM) for a 
Lot Line Adjustment at 2400 and 2408 Markens Gate.  Motion carried 12-0. 


R-25-2023 Extra-territorial land division (CSM) at 1343 Starr School Road, Town of Rutland.    
Motion by Caravello, second by Hundt to approve R-25-2023 Extra-territorial land division (CSM) at 
1343 Starr School Road, Town of Rutland. Motion carried 12-0. 







R-26-2023 Conditional Use for an In-Vehicle Sales and Service use including Outdoor Display 
incidental to an Indoor Sales use for Kwik Trip at 1700 E. Main Street.    


Motion by Caravello, second by Hundt to approve R-26-2023 Conditional Use for an In-Vehicle Sales 
and Service use including Outdoor Display incidental to an Indoor Sales use for Kwik Trip at 1700 E. 
Main Street.  Attorney Dregne then presented the background and facts about CUP issuance.  Motion by 
Hirsch, second by Reeves to send R-26-2023 back to the joint Plan Commission and Council meeting to 
be held on April 11.  Motion carried 12-0.  


 R-27-2023 Certified Survey Map to combine the properties at 1700 E. Main Street and 1701 
Cedarbrook Lane.    


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves table the approval and place on the April 11 meeting agenda. 
Motion carried 12-0. 


R-28-2023 Preliminary resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessments powers for 2023 street 
and sidewalk projects.  
 
Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-28-2023 Preliminary resolution declaring intent 
to exercise special assessments powers for 2023 street and sidewalk projects. Motion carried 12-0. 
 
R-29-2023 Approval of Police Department restructure. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve R-29-2023 Approval of Police Department 
restructure. Motion carried 12-0. 


R-30-2023 Approval of updated Police Lieutenant position description.  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Jenson to approve R-30-2023 Approval of updated Police Lieutenant 
position description. Motion carried 12-0. 


R-31-2023 Approval of Police Detective Sergeant position description. 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Reeves to approve R-31-2023 Approval of Police Detective Sergeant 
position description. Motion carried 12-0. 


R-32-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton 
Utilities’ delinquent account balances and invoices deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2022.  


Motion by Hundt, second by Hirsch to approve R-32-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper City 
official(s) to approve the write-off of Stoughton Utilities delinquent account balances and invoices 
deemed uncollectible as of December 31, 2022. Motion carried 12-0 


R-33-2023 Approving a waiver of the requirements to issue a notice of intent to dispose and the 
solicitation of sealed bids for the as-is, where-is sale of a used Virginia substation transformer as required 
by policy. 







Motion by Hundt, second by Tikalsky to approve R-33-2023 Approving a waiver of the requirements to 
issue a notice of intent to dispose of and the solicitation of sealed bids for the as-is, where-is sale of a used 
Virginia substation transformer as required by policy. Motion carried 12-0. 


R-34-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class 
“B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the 
Syttende Mai Festival.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Tikalsky to approve R-34-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to 
the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Syttende Mai Festival. Motion carried 12-0. 


R-35-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class 
“B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the 
Coffee Break Festival.  


Motion by Jenson, second by Tikalsky to approve R-35-2023 Authorizing and directing the proper city 
official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to 
the Stoughton Chamber of Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival. Motion carried 12-0. 


 R-36-2023 Review and Approve the Contract for Tree Removal Services to the Lowest Responsible 
Bidder – Jim’s Tree Service, LLC. 


Motion by Majewski, second by Caravello to approve R-36-2023 Review and Approve the Contract for 
Tree Removal Services to the Lowest Responsible Bidder – Jim’s Tree Service, LLC.  Motion carried 
11-1. (Ligocki opposed) 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried 12-0. 1:03 p.m. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


Candee Christen 
City Clerk 


 








 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-37-2023 


 
Date Introduced:   March 14, 2023 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from 
the following applicants: 
 


Name      Place of Business 
  Shawna McCartney    Kwik Trip 
  
 
 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an 
Operator Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 
official(s) be hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above-named 
applicants. 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
 
 
                                           
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
 
Council Action:           Override  Vote     
 
 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 
ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-322 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; Establish a 35 mph speed restriction on 
Rutland Dunn Town Line Road (both directions) for a distance of 1,900 feet 


from the western edge of the USH 51 right-of-way 


Committee Action: Public Safety committee recommends 


Fiscal Impact:    N/A 


File Number: O-04-2023 Date 
Introduced: 


March 14, 2023 
March 28, 2023 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


Section 1. Sec. 70-176 (82) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is created as follows: 


         Sec. 70-322. - Decreasing state speed limit on certain streets. 
It is determined upon the basis of an engineering and traffic investigation that the speed permitted by state law 
upon the following streets is greater than is reasonable or safe under the conditions found to exist on such 
streets and it is declared that the speed limit shall be as set forth in this section on those streets or parts of 
streets designated in this section when signs are erected giving notice thereof: 
(3)Establish a 35 miles per hour speed restriction signs in both directions for a distance of 1,900 feet
from the western edge of the USH 51 right-of-way on Rutland Dunn Townline Road.
Section 2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


Dates 


Council Adopted: 


Mayor Approved: 
Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


Published: 


Attest:  
Candee Christen, City Clerk 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 
 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 
 
 


 
 
Date:  January 3, 2023 
 
To:  Dan Jenks 
  Police Chief 
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
Subject: Rutland Dunn Town Line Road Speed Limit Reduction 
 
In preparation for improvements to USH 51, we have been working with the DOT and Town of 
Rutland regarding the speed limit on Rutland Dunn Town Line Road near USH 51.  Jointly, we 
recommend reducing the speed limit to 35 mph in both directions for a distance of 1,900 feet 
from the western edge of the USH 51 right-of-way. 
 
Reducing the speed limit offers these benefits: 
 


• Reduces the design speed used for the planned roundabout at USH 51 
• Minimizes USH 51 construction impacts to the residential properties on the north side of 


Rutland Dunn Town Line Road 
• Reduces traffic speeds at the new Oak Opening Drive intersection 


 
I have attached a map that shows the area of the proposed reduction as well as a letter of support 
from the Town of Dunn. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
  Attachments 
 


CC: Mayor Tim Swadley 
 Public Works Director Brett Hebert 


 
 
 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





Parcels



RJScheel

Rectangle



RJScheel

Text Box

Proposed 35 MPH Zone on Rutland Dunn Town Line Road



RJScheel

Line











 
PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Wednesday, January 25, 2023 
Hybrid meeting 


Present:  Chair Greg Jenson, Alderpersons Joyce Tikalsky, Jean Ligocki,  
Members; Tricia Suess Charleston, and Eric Quam.   
Staff; Police Chief Dan Jenks, Mayor Tim Swadley (phone), Clerk Candee Christen, Officer Chad 
O’Neil   
Excused: Frank Raff 
Guests: Teresa Pellett, John Basco, Jim Baldauf, Attorneys Matt Dregne and Derek Punches 


1. Call to Order:  Chair Jenson called the meeting to order at 6:07 p.m.  


  
2. Communications: Jenks reported that Officer Joe Fitters has joined the force, making 5 
new officers with less than 1-year experience. 4th quarter statistics are up 15% over 1 year 
ago. PD has a new process for field reporting now.  
Tikalsky mentioned a citizen had communicated the need for security cameras in city 
parking lots. This is an item for discussion on the agenda. 
  


3. Approval of Minutes from November 16, 2022 


Motion by Suess Charleston, and 2nd By Quam to approve the minutes.  Motion carried 5-0. 


Old Business:  


New Business 


4. Operator’s License Procedure Current and Proposed – flowchart 
• Attorney Punches reviewed the proposed flow chart for Operator license 


applications by item 
• Discussion held on the proposal 
• Violations and rehabilitation are key components, remove/remain 5 years 


limit from all convictions as well as inattentive driving. 
• The committee agreed that Chair Jenson should discuss a potential COW 


meeting with Council President Hirsch to discuss the proposed changes due 
to the lengthy discussion that may be involved. 


• add this to the February agenda with changes to be made by Attorney 
Punches as discussed. 
 


5. Dairyland Dessert Café alcohol license application 
• Clerk Christen noted everything was in order for the application and 


recommended approval for Dairyland Dessert Café, 176 E. Main St. 
• Motion by Ligocki, second by Quam to recommend approval of the 


license to Council on February 14.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
6. Kwik Trip agent change 







• Motion by Ligocki, second by Quam to approve the agent change of 
Scott Zietlow as the approved agent.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 
7. Mad Town Smoke Shop Cigarette and Tobacco License application 


• Chair Jenson noted the amount of smoke shop/tobacco stores in the City 
• Teresa Pellet mentioned that she is part of a Tobacco policy with the 


County and will have updates as the task force moves forward. 
• Motion by Quam, second by Suess Charleston to recommend approval 


to Council on February 14.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
8.  Ordinance Proposal that addresses graffiti 


• Attorney Dregne provided a background for the proposal but the item did 
not make the packet so will be on the February agenda 


 
9. Security cameras for City parking lots 


• Chief Jenks provided details of citizen concerns regarding vehicle 
damage in City parking lots  


• Not all city lots have cameras but it is in the planning stages. 
 
10. Speed limit – Rutland-Dunn Town Line Road 


• Discussion followed to drop the speed limit to 35 in both directions for a 
distance of 1,900 feet of Rutland Dunn Town Line Road from the western 
edge of the USH 51 right-of-way.  This is a joint recommendation from 
the DOT, the City of Stoughton, and Town of Rutland.  


• This speed reduction is part of the USH 51 improvements by the DOT. 
• Motion by Quam, second by Tikalsky to recommend to Council the 


speed limit reduction on Rutland Dunn Town Line road.  Motion carried 
5-0. 


 
Future Agenda Items 


• Ordinance Proposal that addresses graffiti 
• Operator License application updates to process 


 
Adjournment 


• Motion Quam, second by Tikalsky to adjourn.  The motion carried 5 -0, and the 
meeting adjourned. 7:46 p.m.  


Respectfully Submitted,  
Candee Christen, City Clerk 
 





		07 O-04-2023 Rutland Dunn Speed Change

		07a  Police Chief - Rutland Dunn Town Line Road Speed Limit - package

		07b PSC Minutes 1-25-23

		PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES












CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the name of the shelter in 
Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club Shelter.  


 
Committee Action:  CACP recommended approval 6-0  


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None  


File Number: 
 
R-38-2023 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
March 14, 2023 


 
The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 
 


RECITALS 
 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club is having their 100th anniversary in 2023 and approached 
the City about donating funds towards park improvements, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club and the Parks & Recreation Director decided that the park 
shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park would be a good project due to timing and costs, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City’s Park Naming Policy states that naming rights can be considered if an 
individual or organization contributed significantly to the acquisition or development of the facility 
to be named. This can include either a deed or substantial monetary contribution, or contribution 
toward acquisition and/or development of the park or facility (typically not less than 50 percent of 
the value of the property or improvements), and  
 
WHEREAS, the park master plan for Egglesons’ Woods Park has a cost estimate for the shelter 
at $30,000, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club has agreed to donate $15,000 which is 50% of the 
estimated cost of the shelter, and  
 
WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club would like the shelter to be named Lions Club Shelter, 
and 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the 
naming of the shelter at Egglesons’ Woods Park to the Lions Club Shelter.  


 
 
Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  
  
 







 
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2023 PACKETS\03-14-2023\08 R- 38-2023 Approving the name of the shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club Shelter..docx 
0310231017 
 


            
Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 
Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton approving the name of the shelter in 


Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club Shelter.  


 
Committee Action:   


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None 


 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club is having their 100th anniversary in 2023 and approached 


the City about donating funds towards park improvements, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club and the Parks & Recreation Director decided that the park 


shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park would be a good project due to timing and costs, and  


 


WHEREAS, the City’s Park Naming Policy states that naming rights can be considered if an 


individual or organization contributed significantly to the acquisition or development of the facility 


to be named. This can include either a deed or substantial monetary contribution, or contribution 


toward acquisition and/or development of the park or facility (typically not less than 50 percent of 


the value of the property or improvements), and  


 


WHEREAS, the park master plan for Egglesons’ Woods Park has a cost estimate for the shelter 


at $30,000, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club has agreed to donate $15,000 which is 50% of the 


estimated cost of the shelter, and  


 


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Lions Club would like the shelter to be named Lions Club Shelter, 


and 


 


BE IT RESOLVED that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the 


naming of the shelter at Egglesons’ Woods Park to the Lions Club Shelter.  


 
 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


 







 


T:\PACKETS\CA CP\2023 Packets\2-7-23\Shelter Naming Resolution (003).docx 


0131231552 
 


            


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


Date:   January 23, 2023 


From:   Dan Glynn, Director of Parks & Recreation  


To:   Community Affairs & Council Policy, City Council 


Subject: Egglesons’ Woods Park Shelter Naming Rights   


 


I was approached by Stoughton Lions Club members in late 2022 about projects they could help with in 
2023 as it is their 100th anniversary. The Stoughton Lions Club has been a good partner with the City’s 
park system and last donated funds for the Lions Club pickleball courts at Mandt Park. I went through 
the draft master plans for the 51 West parks with members and we landed on the small park shelter 
located in Egglesons’ Woods Park.  


The shelter is planned to be a small open air shelter. Initial scoping discussions with Strand has been 20 
feet by 20 feet shelter which would allow for a couple of picnic tables. The shelter has a cost estimate in 
the master plan of $30,000. The Stoughton Lions Club is willing to donate $15,000 for the naming rights 
to the shelter which is in accordance to the City’s Park Naming Policy. We have been looking at the style 
below for the shelter. The shelter would be constructed in 2023.  


 







PARK NAMING POLICY 


 


 


I. PURPOSE 


 


The purpose of the policy is to establish standard procedures and guidelines for the naming of 


public parklands and facilities owned and/or operated by the City of Stoughton.  


 


II. AUTHORIZATION 


 


The naming of sites shall be the function of the Community Affairs Committee, or study group 


named by the Committee. Through this group, diversity, balance and creativity will be sought 


during adoption of names. These names will be recommended to the Stoughton City Council for 


final approval. 


 


III. OBJECTIVES 


 


A. Provide name identification for individual parks, park area or park facility. 


B. Provide criteria for citizen input into the process of naming parks, park areas or 


facilities. 


C. Insure that the naming of parks, park areas, or park facilities is controlled by the 


Stoughton City Council through recommendations from the Community Affairs 


Committee with advice from staff. 


 


IV. QUALIFYING NAMES 


 


Names submitted for consideration should provide some form of individual identity in relation to 


the following: 


 


A. The geographic location of the facility. This includes descriptive names. 


B. An outstanding feature of the facility. 


C. An adjoining subdivision, street, school or natural feature. 


D. A commonly recognized historical event, group, organization or individual (living 


or deceased). 


E. An individual or organization that contributed significantly to the acquisition or 


development of the facility to be named. This can include either a deed or 


substantial monetary contribution, or contribution toward acquisition and/or 


development of the park or facility (typically not less than 50 percent of the value 


of the property or improvements). 


F. Outstanding accomplishments by an individual for the good of the community. 


Quality of the contribution should be considered along with the length of service 


by the individual—this to be fully substantiated by person making 


recommendation. 


G. An individual who provided an exceptional service in the interest of the park 


system as a whole. Typically, while serving in a public office, public officials 


should not be considered as a candidate for naming. 







 


 


V. OTHER NAMING ALTERNATIVES 
 


A. Parks and facilities that are donated to the City can be named by deed restriction 


by the donor. The naming and acceptance of land is subject to approval by the 


City Council. Naming rights are not guaranteed if the donation of parkland is a 


dedication as required by the subdivision ordinance (parkland dedication). 


B. Facilities within a park can be named separately from the park and/or facility in 


which they are located, subject to the general guidelines outlined in this policy. 


 


VI. NAMING PROCESS – EXISTING UN-NAMED FACILITIES 


 


A. Individuals, groups and/or organizations interested in proposing a name for an 


existing un-named park area or facility must do so in writing, presented to the 


Parks and Recreation Director, for consideration by the Community Affairs 


Committee. 


B. The Community Affairs Committee will conduct a public meeting on the request 


and allow 30 days following the public meeting for public comment. 


C. The Committee will recommend to the City Council action on the request 


following appropriate publication (press release, cable, Tower Times). 


 


VII. NAMING PROCESS – NEW FACILITIES 


 


A. A temporary name will be designated by City staff for identification during 


acquisition and/or development of the park area or facility. 


B. Individuals, group and/or organization may suggest names for the park or facility 


in writing, presented to the Parks and Recreation Director, for consideration by 


the Community Affairs Committee. 


C. The Community Affairs Committee will appoint a study group to make a name 


recommendation. This group may choose from a variety of means to select a 


name (citizen contests, recommendations from previous owners, historical review 


of the site, etc.) but in all cases, citizen involvement is encouraged. 


D. The Community Affairs Committee will conduct a public meeting on the 


suggested name and allow 30 days following the public meeting for public 


comment. 


E. The Committee will recommend to the City Council action on the request 


following the 30 days for public comment. 


 


VIII. PARK RENAMING 


 


Critical examination will be conducted to ensure that renaming the park will not diminish the 


original justification for the name or the prior contributors. Renaming will follow the same 


procedures as naming the park.  


 







A. Only parks and facilities named for geographic location, outstanding feature or 


subdivision should be considered for renaming. Parks that have been named by 


deed restriction shall not be considered for renaming. 


B. Parks and facilities named after individuals shall not be changed unless it is found 


that because of the individual's character the continued use of their name would 


not be in the best interest of the community. 


 


IX. PLAQUES, MARKERS AND MEMORIALS 


 


The Community Affairs Committee, or its designee, must approve any plaques, markers or 


memorials. All parties involved must agree upon a written maintenance agreement for each 


plaque/marker/memorial before they are installed.  


 


All memorials must be designed to blend with and compliment the existing Parks and Recreation 


Department signs, plaques, markers, and memorials. 


 


APPROVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: February 24, 2004 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK NAMING.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\PARK NAMING.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\Park Naming 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







CACP Minutes February 7, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m.    DRAFT until final approval 


The meeting of the CA/CP will be held as a hybrid meeting (virtually and in person).  
 IN PERSON: Fire Department Training Room, 401 East Main Street  
 
Via Zoom: You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone:  
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87279659664?pwd=OHZlSmRhZjRIZ2xGM3l2Y0FqUjdEdz09  
Meeting ID: 872 7965 9664 Passcode: 547114  
  


 


Call to Order: Chairperson Venegas called the meeting to order 6:06 p.m.  


Present: Venegas, Heili, Reeves, Masa-Myers, Majewski and Mayor Swadley  


Absent: Tilleson  


Guests: Abah Thakkar 


Presentation- Abah Thakkar proposal for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) consulting-Abah Thakkar presented her 
proposal and answered questions. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the dissolving of DEI Task Force and CA/CP completing the DEI plan  
 
Discussion possible action regarding Abah Thakkar proposal for Diversity, Equity and Inclusion  
 
Approval of the January 3, 2023 CACP Minutes 


Motion by Masa-Myers, second by Heili to approve January 3, 2023 CACP Minutes 


Motion carried 6-0 


Sustainability Committee update-Alders Venegas and Heili gave an update of the committees work including survey  


Discussion and possible action regarding dissolving DEI and transferring to CA/CP  
 
Motion by Reeves, second by Masa-Myers to approve resolution with the following changes; 


Whereas, the DEI Task Force has recommended dissolving the DEI Task Force and having the CA/CP Committee oversee 
completion of the DEI Plan. 


Motion carried 6-0 


Discussion possible action regarding Egglesons’ Woods Park Shelter naming rights  
 
Motion by Masa-Myers, second by Heili approve Park Shelter naming rights of Eggelsons’ Woods Park to the Lions Club 
contingent on payment of the 50% donation for costs of the shelter. 


Motion carried 6-0 


Park Naming-Magnolia Springs –Alder Heili will research potential Ho Chunk Nation names for consideration 
 
Non-profit list updates- Tilleson and Mesa-Myers will continue to update master list of nonprofits 


Future Agenda Items 


Sustainability Committee update 


Park Naming-Magnolia Springs 







Non-profit list updates 


Adjourn: Motion by Reeves to Adjourn, second by Masa-Myers at 7:19 p.m.  


Motion carried 6-0 





		08 R- 38-2023 Approving the name of the shelter in Egglesons’ Woods Park as the Lions Club Shelter.

		08a Egglesons' Woods Park Shelter Naming Resolution

		08b Egglesons'Woods Park Shelter Memo

		08c PARK_NAMING

		08d CACP Minutes draft 2-7-23



